-
. i-:.'-’.‘..-,"-:«"-"t :@?&1:3

Annual Report 2022

ak

PADMA ISLAMI LIF€ INSURANCE LTD.

Registered Office:
Padma Life Tower

115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue
Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.

Email: info@padmaislamilife.com,
Web: www. padmaislamilife.com

11Page



‘Contents

BAPLC Certificate 03
Transmittal Letter 04
Notice of the 23ndAGM 05
Corporate Information 06
Support Services Providers 07
Board of Directors 08
Board Compaosition & [ts Operation 09-10
Members of Shariah Board 11
Corporate Management 12
Performance of the Company at a Glance 13
Chairman's Message 14-15
Chief Executive Officer’s Mcssage 16
Directors’ Report 17-29
Compliance Report on BSEC’s Notification 30-39
Declaration by CEO and CFO 40
Audit Committee Report 41-44
Key Financial Indicators 45-46
Auditors’ Report 47-57
Balance Sheet 58-59
Life Revenue Account 60-63
Statement of Life Insurance Fund 64
Form “AA” (Classified Summary of the Assets) 65
Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 66
Statement of Cash Flows 67
Notes to the Financial Statements 68-80

2|Page



ficate

BAPLC Cert

|esouag Aselaides .
L= —

4

€202 4IGUIDIACD ] € JIIUN JUALND SUIDWAL 2109113439 STY ],

‘0724317 Bunuwyiaddp sabanond pup _..Emt 23 )0 03 P11 1 pup
saluedwo) paisi] Apignd jo uonenossy ysapejdueg [o.aquiapy; Liwvuipi() up s

AALIWIT JONVALISNI 41T IWVTISI YIWaVd

10y3 Kf1422 07 s1.51],

91BII1II) PIMIUY

i,
2 1dvd POZ/EZOZ- WD “ON foy

3“":1'_-3":'



o] ST FARF 2SI o

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited

Transmittal letter

All Shareholders of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC)
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE)

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)

All Other Stakeholders

Sub: Annual Report for the year ended on December 31, 2022,

Dear Sir,

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report 2022 together with the Audited Financial Statements
including Balance Sheet, Revenue Account, Cash Flow Statement and Notes to the Accounts for the year

ended on December3 1, 2022 for vour kind information and record.
Sincerely Yours,

£

Md. Aktaruzzaman
Deputy Company Secretary
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Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Registered Office: Padma Life Tower
115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.
Email: infolpadmaislamilife.com, Web.: www.padmaislamilife.com

NOTICE OF THE 23" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (VIRTUAL MEETING) OF

PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

Notice is hereby given that the 23™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Padma Islami Life Insurance
Limited will be held on Sunday, September 24, 2023 at 11.00 am Virtully using Digital Platform through the

Link http://padmaislamilife.bdvirtualagam.com fo transact the following businesses:

AGENDA

01. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ and the Auditors® Report and the Audited Financial

Statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2022,

02, To elect/re-clect Directors.
03. To appoint Statutory Aunditors of the Company for the year 2023 and to fix their remuneration.
(4. To appoint Compliance Auditors of Corporate Governance for the year 2023 and to fix their

remuneration.
By Order of the Board of Directors
Dhaka
Date: August 29, 2023 @
Deputy Company Secretaﬁr
Notes:

1)

2)

3}

4)

3)
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The “Record Date”™ was fined on August 20, 2023, The Sharcholders, whose names will appesdr in the Depository (CDBL)
Register on that date, shall be entitled to participate n the 23" AGM through digital platform.

Pursuant 1o (he Bangladesh Securities and Fxchange Commission’s Order No. SEC/SRMRC/94-231/91 dated 31 March
2021, the AGM will be a virtual meeting of the members, which will be conducted wia Hve webcast by using digital platform.
The Sharcholders will join the virtual AGM through the Link http://padmaislamilife.bdvirtualagam.com, They will be
able to submit their questions/comments electronically before 24 (twenty-four) hours of commencement of the AGM through
this link and during the AGM, for logging into the system the Members need 1o put their 16-digit Beneficiary Cwners (RO)
Account Number.

A Member 18 entitled to attend and vote al this virtual AGM, may appoint 8 proxy o (such prexy will be a member of the
Company) attend and vote on hisher behalf The Proxy form, & specimen of which is enclosed. dully fillsd, signed and
stamped of Tk. 20 (Revenue stamp) must be send through email to sharef@padmaislamilife.com not later than 24 hours
belore commencemenl of AGM.

The Members are encouraged (o login w the system prior to the meeting al 1100 am on Sunday, September 24, 2023
The webcast will start at 11.00 am. Members may conlact Mobile No. 01765812838 for any IT related guidance and

share related issnes in accessing the virtual meeting.

Pursuant to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commussion (BSEC) Nofification No. BSEC/CMRRCDYZ006-
158208/ Admin/81 dated 208 June 2018, the soft copy of the Annual Report 2022 has already been sent to the g-mail
addresses of the members available in their Beneficiary Owner (BO) accounts mamtuined with the Depository. These are also
available in the Company's website at: www.padmaislamilife.com




Corporate information

L .
Company Name : Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Year of Establishment : 2000
Authorized Capital : Tk. 1000 million
Paid-up Capital : Tk. 388.00 million
Nature of Business - Life Insurance Business
. Incorporation of the Company : April 26, 2000
w Commencement of Business ; April 26, 2000
w License issued by Chief Controller of Insurance April 30, 2000
. Convertion to Islami Life : 2002
= First Policy Issued : June 12, 2000
ra Initial Public Offering (TPO)

= Letter of Consent - November 29, 2011
= Publication of Prospectus - December 01, 2011
sSubscriptionopened ; February 22, 2012
sSubscriptionClosed : February 26, 2012
= Lottery held for Allotment of Shares . March 22, 2012

= Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. : April 08, 2012
w Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. : March 14, 2012
¥ Trading of shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. - April 18, 2012
. Trading of shares on Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. : April 18, 2012
v Authorized capital increased to BDT 1000 million : December 31, 2010
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Support Services Provider

+*
Actuarial Consultant Auditor
Mr. Afsar uddin Ahmed, Fellow of [slam Kazi Shafique & Co.
Conference of Consulting Actuaries (FCA) Chartered Accountants
Actuary Bangladesh Al-Haj Shamsuddin Mansion
Rainbow Valley Apartment.Flat#GG 41."1 Floor, Room No. C
Fouses: 15 Feshertes Roed.Natun: Sazar 17, New Eskaton Road, Mogbazar, Dhaka- 1000,

Vatara. Gulshan. Dhaka-1212.

Re-insurer

BARENTS REINSURANCE SA,
Luxembourg Brance,

6 Rue du Fort Bourbon
L-1249 | uxembourg.

Medical Consultant

Dr. Abdus Salam Khan

MBBS, FCGP

5TC (Medidne)

Bankers

Shahjalal 1slami Bank Ltd. Social [slami Bank Lid.
Exim Bank Ltd. National Credit and Comm. Bank Ltd.
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. Premier Bank Lid.
The First Security Islami Bank Ltd, Bangladesh Commerce Bank Lid.

Jamuna Bank Ltd.
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Board of Directors

A <y

Mohammed Fakrul Islam
Chairman

dfojepilol LN

Ivrs. Faman Ara Begum Mr. AKW Shariat Ullah, FCA, Mr. Md, Ali Hossain Mr, Ekramul Ameen FCA
Vive-Chaimmm ACCA Director Director Director

et RS

Professor Md. Sarwere Alem Ty, Md, Nanal Alktar Chowelhry M. Belal Hussdin, FOA Dir. Mohsmmad Nayesm

Director Tndependent Director Independent Director Ahdulluh
Independent Director

1

Prof. Dr, Sergjul Hogus MNoor Mohammed Bhulyan
Independent Director Chief Executive Officer
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OUR BOARD COMPOSITION AND ITS OPERATION

Our Board comprises renowned personalities and veteran professionals with long and
diverse professional experience. They all have proven track records of company
management. As a matter of fact, out of nine directors. two directors are professional
Chartered Accountants, two are PhDD Degree holders and two are renowned physicians, Rest
three directors are also eminent personalities having tertiary level of academic qualification
and corporate exposure. As on end of December 2022, our Board composition was as
follows:

5L
No Nume of Directors Position
01 | Mr. Mohammed Fakrul Tslam {Representative of Unitex Petroleum Lid.) Chatrman
02 | Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum (Representative of Alfmity Assets Ltd.) Vice Chairman
03 | Professor Md. Sarware Alam (Representative of Crest Holdings Lid.) Director
04 | Mr. AKM Sharniat Ullah, FCA, ACCA (Representative of Unitex LP Gas Ltd.) Director
03 Majur [, Tuwﬁqur Rahman (Reld) (Representative of Pavilion International Director

Ltd.)
06 | Dr, Md. Nurul Aktar Chewdhury Independent Director
07 | Dr. Mohamunad Nayeem Abdullah Independent Durector
08 | Professor Dr. Serajul Hogue Independent Director
(09 | Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Independant Director

Fxpertise and diversity of our Board

In a rapidly changing business atmosphere, Directors” cxpertise is very crucial, as the Board
is constantly required to make strategic decisions that can have short, medium and long-
term impacts.

Our rich Board diversity provides varied perspectives that enrich the quality of our decision
making process and the decision itselll Particularly, Directors with professional background
leverage their expertise and skills in key areas, including, core business, [inance, accounts,
audit, law, administration, human resources and ESG (environment, social and governance)
to contribute to the Board’s informed and ohjective decision-making process.

Independence and transparency of our Board

Our Board makes independent judgments and decisions, with Directors appointed through a
transparent and regulatory-comphant procedure. To enhance the independence of our
Board, we have ensured that our Board is adequately represented by Independent Directors.

Out of nine Directors in the Board, four Directors are Independent Directors. In the spirit of
transparency and compliance, this meets the requirements prescribed under BSEC
guidelines, which states that Independent Directors must constitute one-fifth of the total
strength of the Board of a publicly listed company.




Separation of supervision and execution role

As a measure of embracing enhanced transparency, we have also separated the role of the
Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer(CEQ). This is in line with the
provision of Corporate Governance Code 1ssued by BSEC.

Sub-committees of the Board

The Board has established seven sub-committees, in accordance with BSEC guidelines
and as a matter of transparency and openness. Each committee 1s mandated with the
responsibility of stipulating its own organization, operations and authority in accordance
with the regulations of the commitiees established under the Board.

Board of
Directors

Shariah Board =

) | | | b | | | I |
Momination and Business i Finance &
AUd!t Remuneration Development Executive Caﬁl'.?':‘i:tee Investment
Committee Commitiee Commmittes Committee Commitiee

Figure 1 Boord and Sub-Cammittees

Committee Charter

All the Board Committees have a writlen charter that addresses the Commitiees’ purposes, dutics
and responsibilities, quorum and proceedings.

Meetings

The Board requires holding at least 4 (four) mectings cach year. In the year 2022, 12 (Twelve)
Board meetings were held to discuss scheduled businesses of the Company. Sub-committees also
held required nos. of meetlings on a timely manner.

Tenure and Retirement of Directors

The office of Directors is subject to retirement as per Articles. At least one-third of the [Directors
from each group shall retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting. The Independent
Directors are appointed for a period of 3 (three) vears, which may be extended for 1 {one) term
only.

Directors’ Responsibility

Each Director uses his or her best efforts to attend all the meetings of the Board and the
Committees to which such Director is appointed. The Directors are responsible for developing
and upgrading the Company’s Corporate Governance, Policies & Principles, Code of Business
Conduct and the Charter of cach Committee in which such Directors are engaged. For review,
materials are provided to the members in advance of Board and various Committee meetings.

Director Compensation

Interested parties may communicate with any Director by sending letter to such IMrectors giving
altention to the Company Sccretary, regarding any matter related to the company afTairs to the
following address:

Contact to Directors

Interested parties may communicate with any Director by sending letter to such Directors giving
attention to the Company Secretary, regarding any matter related to the company affairs to the
following address:
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Padma Islami Life Insurance Litd,
PadmaLifeTower (Lift floor-3)

115, KaziNazrul 1slam Avenue
Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000.
E-mail:infof@ padmaislamilife.com
Web:www.padmaislamilife.com

Members of Shariah Board

Mufti Moulana Sayed Ahmed Muzaddade

Chairman, Shariah Board. Padma Islam Life Insurance Lid.

Grand Mufti- Darussalam Madrasha, Mirpur, Dhaka.

Moulana Jafor Ahmad (Abu Jafor)

Memhber, Shariah Board. Padma Tslami Lile Tnsurance Tid,

Imam &Khatib- Masjid BaitushSharaf, Farmgate, Dhaka.

Mr. Syed Emran Hossain, Barrister at law

Member. Sharish Board. Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid.
Member- Dhaka Bar Association & Supreme Court Bar

Associntion

Mufti Moulana Md. Harun or Rashid

Member, Sharinh Board, Padma Tslami Life Insurance Lid.
Head of Mohaddis, Dhaka AliyaMadrasha

Khatib, Bansree Central Jame Masjid

Prof. Moulana ABM Masum Billah

Member Secretary, Shariah Board, Padma Islami Life
Insurance Lid.

Secretary General, Central Shariah Council for Islamic
Insurance of Dangladesh.

Founder & Secretary General, Dr. Sheikh Redwan Al-madani

Complex. Baufal, Patuakhali.

Mohamed Fakrul Islam

Member, Shariah Board, Padma Islami Life Insurance Litd,
Chairman, Board of Directors, Padma Islami Life Insurance

Lid.

Professor Sarware Alam

Member, Shartah Board, Padma Islami Life Insurance Litd.
EC Chairman, Board of Directors, Padma Islami Life Insurance

Lud.
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Corporate Management

Mr. Noor Mohammad Bhuiyan

Chiel Executive Officer
Mr. Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui
Additional Managing [Director

Incharge- Group Insurance

Mr. Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui, Addl. MD

Head of Finance & Accounts
Mr. Shakhawat Hossain, DVP

Incharge- Internal Audit

Mr. Jahangir Alam Chowdhury, SVP
Head of Curstomer Service

Md. Golam Rabbani ,VP Servising

Incharge- Information & Communication
Technology

Mr. Anwar Hossain, Sr. Manager

Incharge- Development Administration

Mr. Md. Aminul [slam, Sr. Manager
Board Affairs

Md. Aktaruzzaman
Deputy Company Scerctary

Share & Public Relations
Md.Mezbaur Rahman .J.0O

Incharge- HR & Admin
Mr. Ahmed Kabir, Manager
Incharge- Logistics

Mr. Jainul Abdin, AM

Development & Marketing
Deputy Managing Director (DVD)
Mr. MLA Jalil
Md. Hefzur Rahman
Md. Golam Sorowar
Mr. Farid Ahmed Sarker
Mr. Golam Zakaria Mandol
Mr. Mohammad Mesbahuz Zaman
Md. Ruhul Amin
Sayed Abdul Matin
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PERFORMANCE OF THE PILIL AT A GLANCE

FIVE YEARS" FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Amopunt in Lac Taka

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
First year Premium 1425.25 753.77 90319 | 131671 $27.52
Renewsal Premium 713.14 [875.97 332600 | 459548 708,30
Group [nsurance Premium 02847 | (M} 04 Ha6naT 705,848 351,99
Gross Premium 316693 3nde9 4.885.58 6,621.09 5.887.82
Investment Income 633,36 393.23 214,94 H46.51 196.69
Claims 5297.14 321613 6.504.93 6.875.24 10,659.53
Management Expenses

a) Commission B28.73 466,52 565 66 714,81 7177.25
b) Admin Expenses 1064.78 7434 1,166.48 1.833.09 3,123.97
Assets 28,331.67 31487 .60 22,463.32 22,388.77 22,386.66
Life Fund -23,389.02 1246.30 1,314.03 2,097.85 4,530.67
Claims to Premivm (%) 167.26%, BEY | 33% 2% |R]%%
Management Fxpenses 59.79% 33.62%; 35.52% 27604 67, 36%

1o Premiom (%)

Dividend on face value

of share
a) Cash 1%
b) Stock
Business Growth
Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Premium (1% year)% 289 08% -16.61% 51.49% 13% -80.20%
Management Fxpenses 3141% -16.86% -32.89% -60% -30%
Maturity Claims (%) 40.91% -50.55% -5.40% -37% 0%
Life Fund (%) -1976.66% -5.15% -37.33% =33% 6%
Investment Portfolio
Amounl in Crore Taka
Particulars |o2022 | 2021 ) 2020 | 2019 2018
Fixed Deposit 2.56 3.55 948 4.06 832
Investment on Govt. Secunties, 25.77 23,77 29.77 30.77 377
Hond & Mutal Fund
Shares & debenture 23.17 2332 2047 10.96 6.81
Land, Building& others 166,50 169.0% 82.55 a910.34 91,08
“Total 1721600 | 21972 | 14227 | 13613 137.98
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Message from the Chairman

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Assalamu Alaitkum Wa Rahmatullah.

Dear Shareholders,

% Tt is my great honor and privilege to welcome vou all to the 23 Annual
General Meeting and present to you the Annual Report alongwith the

F};. / Audited Financial Statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited

(PILIL) for the year ended December 31, 2022,

Valued Shareholders,

As you all know, I have joined the Board of Director (BOD) of the Company on 20 April 2022 and
have been elected as the Chairman of the BODon 14.05.2022 in the 181" BOD Meeting. The Board
15 determined to continue the busimess of Padma Islami Life Insurance Lid. with utmost honesty
and trangparency within the purview of ethical, Shariah and legal framework. The top priority of
the Board at this time is to settle outstanding claims. We would like to assure everyone that we will
pay off 50% of legitimate Claim within December 2022 and the rest within next
yearrespetivelv.Inshaa-Allah.Our other priorities are to enhance business capabilities, recruit
promising business leaders and workers, optimize operational costs and ensure control at all levels
of the Company’s affair effectively. To this end the Board and the professional management team

have been working tirelessly to attain a robust and noticeable business result.

Dear Friends,
It is also worth mentioning that when the present Sponsors took over in October 2018, the

Company was [acing a lot ol high risks and extreme challenges al thal time. Those were, among
others, declining business, scvere liquidity crisis, huge unsettled claims, overstaffing, uncconomical
mishandling of assets, mismanagement etc. which led the Company to lose its market share in the
life insurance industry of Bangladesh.

By the grace of Almighty Allah SWT, within this short time, we have established a positive
organizational transformation through structural changes, policy improvement, operational and
financial control measures, rationalizing manpower requirement, closure of perennially loss making
Branches, augmentation ol agency nelwork, implementation ol online integrated full-featured ERP
software, and above all payment of outstanding claims. The Board, in cooperation with
management have so far been successful to implement the above mentioned steps substantially to
bring life back to the company, Going lorward, these exercises are imtended to continue

relentlessly, Insha-Allah.

Dear Shareholders,

As you know, global pandemic COVID 19 caused, without exception, havoe to the lives of people
and economies of the entire world, particularly smaller economies like ours resulting in thousands
of deaths and a near-total shut down of all economic activities. The whole country went under
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complete lock down for a number of months. Even after withdrawal of lock down, restrictions and
difficulties remained. Among all other industries, the life insurance sector was affected the most.

During that time, we could not collect premium as expeected, and such was the case for other
companies, There was a growth in Group insurance business, We have eamed TK, 10.28 crore in
2022 whereas in 2021 it was Tk. 10.06Crore. Growth rate is 2.19%. We have also made a
commendable gain in trading shares. And we continued to pay off claims even during that crucial
time.We have paid against claim Tk.52.97 crore during 2022 . We have also reduced the
management cost by 64,71% over last vear with a concerted cffort,

My Friends,

We are determined to establish corporate povernance, discipline, integrity, transparency and
management accountability in yvour Company. We always welcome vour prudent views,
suggestions and guidance as owners of the Company for better management.

I would like to extend our sincere thanks and deep appreciation to Insurance Development &
Regulatory Authority, Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Dhaka& Chittagong Stock

Exchanges for their wisdom, continued guidance and cooperation during this critical time.

Finally, I am endlessly grateful to Allah SWT for everything and thankful to my colleagues for
their sincere effort and invaluable stewardship of the Company since their appointment to the
Hoard. On behalf of the Board and on my personal hehalf, I would like to express my sincere
thanks to all of our employees, clients, suppliers and other stakcholders for providing their

continuous valuable support in achieving our corporate goals.
May Allah SWT protect us all.

Mohammed Fakrul Islam
Chairman of the Board

15|Page
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DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

Assalamu Alaikumwa Rahmatullah.

The Board of Directors (BoD) of your company Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited (PILIL),
welcome you to the 23™Annual General Meeting (AGM) and would like to thank you for
your continued patronage and support over the years. We are pleased to present before
you the Annual Report along with the Auditors’ Report and audited Financial Statements
for the year ended December 31, 2022 for kind consideration and adoption.

This Report has been prepared in compliance with the provisions of relevant Acts, Rules,
Regulations, Notifications, etc. issued by the Regulatory Bodies wherein the Directors have
made relevant disclosures and explanations pertaining to compliance, transparency and
sound corporate governance along with the details of the business performance,
operations and achievements of the company for the year ended December 31, 2022.

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE DEVELOPMENT IN THE INDUSTRY

The global economy experiencing a number of turbulent challenges including Inflation a
higher than seen in several decades,tightening financial conditions in most
regions,Russia,s invasion of Ukraine, and the lingering COVID-19 pandemic all weigh
heavily on the outlook. Normalization of monetary and fiscal policies that deliverd
unprecedented support during the pandemic is cooling demand as policymakers aim to
lower inflation back to target. but a growing share of economies in a growth slowdown or
outright contraction.As infalationmonetary and fiscal tightening and the war in Ukraine
continue to squeeze global activity the pandemic is also weighing on the macroeconomic
outlook

Bangladesh economy was growing consistently high over a decade crossing 7.0 percent
milestone in FY 2015-16 and 8.0 percent milcstone in FY 2018-19. However the COVID-19
pandemic reduced the growth rate to 3.45 percent in FY 2019-20.The economy grew by
6.94 percent in FY 2020-21.Accarding to the provisional estimates of BBS the GDP growth
stood at 7.25 percent in FY 2021-22 0.05 percentage point higher then the target rate and
0.31 percentages point higher the previous fiscal year.

Bangladesh like many other countries faces global economic challcnges. Risimg commodity
prices and a surge in imports in the second half of FY22 resulted in widening Balance of
Paymente (Bop) deficit and accelerating inflation. Foreign exchange reseves declined as a
result reaching US538.9 bilion by the end of August 2022.Real GDP growth is expected to
slow in FY23 as import suppression measures disrupt economic activity. Over the medium
term the balance of payments is projected to return to surplus as import growth
moderates.

Life Insurance penetration is the key indicators wildly used to understand the country’s
overall development of insurance sector. Various reasons are responsible for low
penetration in Bangladesh, while the insurance market lacks diversified products.
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SEGMENT-WISE PERFORMANCE OF PILIL

The product wise break-up of premium income and management expenses with

corresponding figure of 2022 is presented below:

Particulars “ﬂ;'!:m {In crz::gaka} Incre;s::':l:;;ease
. Taka)
First year premium: 14.25 7.53 89.24%
EkokBima 13.66 6.78 101.47%
DPS (KhudraBima) 0.59 75 -21.33%
Renewal Premium 7.13 28.81 75.25%
EkokBima 4.94 16.04 -69.20%
DPS (KhudraBima) 2.19 271 -19.19%
Group Insurance Premium: 10.28 10.06 2.187%
Gross Premium 31.67 36.34 -12.85%
Life Fund -233.89 12.46 -1977.12%
Claims settlement 52.97 32.16 64.70%
Management Expenses 18.53 14.40 28.68%
Commission to Insurance Agents 1.52 397 89.42%
?g:ht::;gi C:}mmiss;n includEdC:I;‘:)Ttgsmn G:78 B9 A0:14%
Administrative & other expenses 10.64 9.74 9.24%

YEAR-WISE PERFORMANCE FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS

Year-wise Performance of the company for last five years has been depicted in a separate

statement under title “Five Years Financial Progression”. Some highlights are given in

items below:

Amount in Lac Tk
Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
First year Premium | 1425.25 753.77 903.19 1,316.71 827.52
Renewal Premium 713.19 1875.97 3,326.01 4,598.48 4,708.30
Group Insurance 1,028.47 1006.64 656.68 705.88 351.99
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Gross Premium 3166.93 = 3636.39 | 4,885.88 | 6,621.09 | 5,887.82

Irvestment 635.36 393.23 619.94 696.51 796.69

Income

Claims 5297.36 | 3216.13 | 6,504.93 | 687524 | 10,659.53

Management

Expenses:

a) Commission 828.73 466.53 565.66 714.81 777.25
ayAemin 106478 | 97434 | 116648 | 1,833.09 3,123.97

Expenses _

Assets 28,331.67 | 31,487.61 | 22,463.31 | 22,388.77 | 22,386.66

Life Fund .23389.02 | 1,246.31 | 1,314.03 | 2,097.85 | 4,539.67

E';"“E toPremium | 4o 88% 85% 102% 181%

Management

Expenses to 59.79% | 39.62% | 35.52% | 27.60% 67.56%

Premium (%)

Net Operating

Cash Flows per 9.83 9.75 7.80 8.71 (17.20)

share

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
Life Fund:

Total life fund of the Company as at 31" December, 2022 stood at Tk. (233.89) crore as
against Tk. 12.46 crore in the preceding year, Life Fund of the Company has been
decreased due to maturity of significant amount of claims. The Board hopes that the life
fund will increase gradually by virtue of building up consequential margin expected to be

achieved from the initiatives taken so far.
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Investment Portfolio:

The Investment of the Company for the year of 2022 was Tk. 216.00crore. The

comparative statement of the last five years’ investment is given below:

Amount in crore Taka

Particulars 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Fixed Deposit 2.56 3.55 9.48 4.06 8.32
Investment on Govt. Securities, 29.77 30.77 31.77
23.77 29.77
Bond & Mutual Fund - .
Sharef Debenture 23.17 23.32 2047 10.96 6.81
Land, Building & others 166.50 | 169.08 82.55 90.34 91.08
Total: 216.00 | 225.72 14227 | 13613 | 137.98
RISK AND CONCERN

Over the last decade, the business world has faced unprecedented changes and

challenges. Specially, Insurances of all sizes are now more concerned than ever about risk

and its management.

Importantly, risk management is a central part of the PILIL’s strategic management focus.

PILIL's risk management objectives ensure that strategic, operational and tactical risks are

identified, documented, managed and controlled appropriately.

We have employed Enterprise Risk Management(ERM) Framework for our risk

management system which enables us to act quickly and prudently in the event of risk

occurrence, and also helps us create a library of our risk response initiatives developing

our core competitive advantages.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING EXTRA-ORDINARY GAIN OR LOSS

There was no extra-ordinary gain or extra-ordinary loss during the year 2022,

DISCLOSURE REGARDING RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

In ordinary course of business, related party transactions take place with other entities
that fall within the term ‘related party’ as defined in I1AS 24: Related Party Disclosure. A
statement on the related party transactions has been disclosed under item no. 39 of the

notes to the financial statements.
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DISCLOSURE REGARDING UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS FROM PUBLICISSUES, RIGHTS
ISSUES AND/OR ANY OTHER INSTRUMENTS
During the year 2022, the Company did not issue any share or other instruments.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING VARIANCE BETWEEN QUARTERLY FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
AND ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Statement of Quarterly Financial Statement is given separately. There were some
variances in the financial results from quarter to guarter. But they are not very
significant or material in nature.

DISCLOSURE ON REMUNERATION OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors including Independent Directors, all being Non-Executive Directors, are
given only Meeting Attendance Fee. During the year 2022, a total amount of
BDT23,49,359was given to the Directors as Meeting Attendance Fee. However, in 2021
the amount was BDT 8,71,200.

DISCLOSURE ON PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors places before you the financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2022 for their adoption. The Directors confirm, to the best of their
knowledge, that-

(i) The financial statements present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes inequity;

(ii) Proper books and accounts of the company have been maintained;

(iii) Appropriate accounting policies have been applied consistently in preparation of the
financial statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

(iv) IAS/IFRS, as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in preparation of the
financial statements;

(v) As required by condition 6 of the guidelines, the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and
the Chief Financial Officer have jointly certified to the Board that-

(a) They have reviewed the financial statements of the company for the year ended 31
December 2022 and to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws

(b) There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by
the company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the company’s code
of conduct.
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DISCLOSURE ON INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Board states that the systems of internal control are sound in design and have been
implemented and monitored effectively.
PILIL follows Committee of Sponsoring Organization{COSO)framework for evaluating
internal controls in the organization. The COSO model defines internal control as “a
process, effected by an entity’s board of directors, management and other personnel,
designed to provide reasonable assurance of the achievement of objectives in the
following categories:

v Effectiveness and efficiency of operations

v" Reliability of financial reporting

v" Compliance with applicable laws and regulations”

However, the BoD is primarily responsible to establish and review the operational
effectiveness of such controls in PILIL. As delegated by the Board, the Audit Committee of
PILIL ensures through Internal, External, Compliance, Special and/or other Audits that the
system of internal control is adequate and effective.

Internal Audit Unit of PILIL does have valuable contribution towards improving the
effectiveness of its systems of internal control. Its risk-based audit approaches provide
reasonable assurance to the Audit Committee and the Management about the adequacy
and effectiveness of the internal contrel system in the company.

PROTECTION OF NON-CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS

The Board certifies that nen-controlling shareholders have been protected from abusive
actions by, or in the interest of, controlling sharehelders acting either directly or indirectly
and have effective means of redress.

SUBSIDIARY OPERATIONS
PILIL has no subsidiary and therefore, no disclosure is applicable hereto.
COMPANY’S ABILITY TO CONTINUE AS GOING CONCERN

The Directors declare that there are no significant doubts upon the company's ability to
continue as a going concern. For this purpose of assessment whether PILIL has ability to
continue as a going concern, the following issues have been considered:
v" The commitment towards the claims filed and its ability to meet contractual
obligations as they become due;
v' Liquidity-related actions and plans to stabilize the businesses and repay the
outstanding debt;
v The level of PILIL's realized and unrealized losses and the negative impact of these
losses on shareholders’ equity, and
¥" Opinion of Financial and Compliance Auditors

While considering these issues, significant judgments and estimates with respect to the
potentially adverse financial and liquidity effects of PILIL's risks and uncertainties have
been made.
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DIVIDEND

Actuarial valuation was not carried out for the year 2022. As such the Board of Directors of
the Company did not recommend any dividend to Shareholders and bonus to Policyhoders
for the year 2022,

BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2023

Keeping in view the effect of pandemic and the above scenario, Padma Life has revised its
business plan and strategy for survival and growth. As, due to restricted in-person
interactions on account of the lockdown measures etc. and grave global economic
recession, we assume that premium income against Individual (Ekok) and Micro {DPS)
insurance may not grow sufficiently despite all possible measures.

Therefore, in addition to taking all necessary steps to boost up selling Individual (Ekok) and
Micro (DPS) insurance, collecting renewal premium and reviving lapsed policies, our
business plan redirects company's major efforts and focus on ‘Group life Insurance’ as
opposed to individual schemes.

Under group insurance category, every attempt will be made, in addition to employees’
life insurance schemes, to bring Banks' depositors and investors of some specific
categories under group life insurance coverage. In this regard, considerable progress has
already been made.

Our business plan also encompasses elimination of unnecessary costs and optimal use of
resources. We are committed to continue our efforts as mentioned above to reduce
excessive cost and make the business profitable.

We are hopeful, by the grace of Allah SWT, through implementing our well-crafted and
pragmatic business and action plans we will be able to make PILIL one of the country's
best life insurance company, Insha-Allah.
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BOARD MEETINGS

The Directors of PILIL meet on a regular basis. A detail statement showing attendance of

the Directors in the Board Meetings is placed as under:

Sl. Meeti
Name of Directors Position Y Attended
No. held
Md. Fakrul Islam, Representative of Chairman 12 03
o Unitex Petroleum Ltd.
Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum, Representative | Vice Chairman 12 09
be of Affinity Assets Ltd
Mr. AKM Sharit Ullah FCA, ACCA, Director 12 09
o Representative of Unitex LP Gas Ltd.
Major Dr. Towfiqur Rahman (Retd.) Director 12 09
oa | Representative of Pavilion International
Ltd.
Prof. Sarware Alam Representative of Director 12 10
t Crest Holdings Ltd.
Independent 12 10
06 | Dr. Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdh
r uru ar Chowdhury Diractor
Independent 12 10
07 | Dr. Mchammad Nayeem Abdullah .p
Director
Independent 12 10
08 | Professor Dr. Serajul Hogque Director
Independent 12 10
09 | Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Directar
Md. Ali Hossain Director 12 02
10 | Nominted by Legendary Enterprises
Ltd.
Professar NRM Borhan Uddin Ph.D Director 12 02
11 | Representative of Pavilion International
Ltd.
12 Mr. Dewan Nurul Islam, FCA Director 12 02
Crest Holdings Ltd.
13 Mr. Humayun Bokhteyar, FCA Director 12 02
Unitex LP Gas Ltd.
14 Mr. Md. Zahirul Islam Diractor 12 02
Unitex Petroleum Ltd
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SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

Shareholding position of Directors and other related parties at the end of 2022 is as under:

Co ts

sl. s No.of | Shareholding| o
No. shares held Ratio
OL. | Mr. Md. Fakrul Islam

Nominated by Unitex Petroleum Lid. SHRLIEN a4
02. | Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum

Nominated by Affinity Assets Ltd. e bl
03. | Prf.Md. Sarware Alam

Nomiated by Crest Holdings Ltd. 26,98,120 6.940
04, | Mr.Shriat Ullah ,FCA,ACCA

Nominated by Unitex LP Gas Ltd. RN 3
05. | Maj.Md. Dr. Tofiqur Rahman(Rtd.)

Nominated by pavilion International Ltd. #2:30,720 1470
06. | Dr. Md. Nurul Aktar Chowdhury (Independent

: 1,000 -

Directaor)
07. | Dr. Mohammad Nayeem Abdullah 1.000 i

(Independent Director) '
08. | Professor Dr. Serajul Hogque ) .

(Independent Director)
08, | Md. Belal Hussain, FCA = =

(Independent Director)

Total: 1,35,26,540  34.79%

Shares held by Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Internal Audit and their spouses and minor children, Executives &
shareholders holding 10% or more

:I' Particulars No. of shares = Shareholding Comments
0 held Ratio
b.1 | Directors/Executives 1,35,26,540 34.79%

b. 2 | Chief Executive Officer Nil _
b. 3 | Chief Financial Officer Nil i}
b. 4 | Head of Internal Auditor Nil _
b.5 | Company Secretary Nil )
E ti
c xecutives il )
d | Shareholders holding 10% or |
more voting rights Nil
Total: | 1,35,26,540 34.79%
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RETIREMENT AND ELECTION/RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Sponsor Directors:
In accordance with the Articles 96 of the Articles of Association of the Company, two
directors shall retire by rotation from office at the 23"Annual General Meeting. The

retiring directors are:

i.  Mr. Md. Fakrul Islam nominared by unitex petroleum Ltd.
iil. Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum Nominated by Affinity Assets Ltd.
Being eligible they offered themselves for re-election.

Public Shareholder Directors:

In accordance with the provision under Article 96 of the Article of Association of the
Company and as provided under Insurance Act & Rules, Public notification with regard to
election of Public Subscribers’ Director has been published in the 2 (two) national Dailies

(The Daily Sonali Barta & The Daily Morning Observer), but no nomination papers were

received from the shareholders for election.

Independent Directors:

As per the BSEC's Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 03 June 2018, (i) At least one
fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the company’s board shall be independent
directors, (ii} Independent Director(s) shall be appointment by the Board of Directors and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting (AGM), and (iii) the tenure of
office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3 (three) years, which may be

extended for 1 (one) term only.

APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

Financial Auditor:
Islam Kazi Shafig & Co. Chartered Accountants have expressed theirunwillingness to

continue as a statutory auditors for the year December 31, 2023 of the Company. The
Board of Directors has endorsed the recommendation of Audit Committee for
appointment M/s. Pinaki & Company Chartered Accountants at a remuneration of BDT
2,00,000/- (Two lac) including income tax. As such the matter is placed before the 23™

AGM for kind approval.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Directors of PILIL are committed in adopting the highest governance standard and
implementing them in protecting the interests of shareholders, policy holders and all other
stakeholders. The Company has complied with all necessary guidelines under BSEC
notification no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018. A certificate
of Compliance required under the said Guidelines, as provided by ShafigBasak& Co.,
Chartered Accountants, is annexed in the Annual Report 2022.

Audit Committee:

The Committee plays an important role to ensure transparency, accountability in the
operations of the Company and confirming that the activities are conducted within the
framework of principles and policies as laid down by the Board, as well as the guidelines of
the Securities and Exchange Commission’s notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-
158/207/Admin/80, dated June 03, 2018. The Audit Committee reviewed the financial
statements of the company for the year ended 31" December, 2022 audited by the
External Auditors stressing on the importance of the successful compliance within the
company.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee {NRC):

In compliance with Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin and dated June
03, 2018 issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission, Padma Islami Life
Insurance Ltd. formed a Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC). The NRC is
responsible or accountable to the Beard and to the Shareholders of the Company. One
meeting of NRC was held during the year 2022.

DECLARATION OR CERTIFICATION BY THE CEQ AND THE CFO TO THE BOARD

The Details of discussion of declaration by the CEO and Finance Controller is appended
separately.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS ON THE COMPANY’'S POSITION AND
OPERATION

Services to Policyholders:

The reputation and progress of the company largely depend on rendering prompt and
quality service to the policyholders. Keeping this in view, we have further strengthened
our Services and launched a One-stop Service center during the year, the Company has
settled Maturity,survival benefit,surrender claim & death Claims of significant amount
totaling to Tk. 52.97 crares.
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Human Resource Practices:

PILIL is committed to providing equal opportunities to all employees, irrespective of their
gender, race, nationality, ethnic origin, or religion. PILIL is an inclusive employer and values
diversity in its employees.

These extend to recruitment and selection, training, career development, flexible working
arrangements, promotion and performance appraisal. Our corporate goal is to improve
staff engagement by measuring and responding to staff members’ views and willingness to
exert extra effort to achieve business success.

We provide necessary support to staff in order to manage change effectively. We credit
the strength of our people for our organization’s success, their understanding of strategy
and goals, as well as their satisfaction with the work they do and how it contributes, are of
critical importance.

We continue our efforts to create and maintain a highly skilled and motivated workforce.
Through our succession planning initiatives, leadership capacity is identified and
developed to ensure ongoing success through adequate training and motivation. The
Manpower strength of the company at the end of 2022was 280.

Information Technology:

Information and Communication Technology (ICT} has become indispensable for Insurance
Companies in ensuring smooth operation and providing efficient services. Recognizing this
fact the Board has adopted a comprehensive ICT policy for the company.

ICT system of PILIL has been revamped by strengthening and securing the automation of
services. The highly experienced and trained ICT professionals are working on
implementing and developing the company's online integrated full-featured ERP System
and other ICT infrastructure and constantly innovating and writing in-house programs to
meet the needs of the company. Local Area Network (LAN) and other technologies have
been in operation in the Head office and Branch offices.

Corporate Social Responsibility:

The Directors are sincere to discharge corporate responsibilities to the society. As a part of
discharging corporate social responsibilities, PILIL has initiated a number of programs and
has been sponsoring various welfare activities, besides patronizing cultural activities in the
country since its inception.
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Report to the Shareholders of

Padma Islami Life Insurance limited
On Compliance on the Corparate Governance Code

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Padma Islami Life
Insurance limited for the vear ended 31 Decemher 2022, This ende relates to the Notification No,
BSEC/CMRRCD/2006-158,207 /Admin/B0 dated 03 June 2018 of the Bangladesh securities & Exchange

Commission,

Such compliance with the Corporate Governmance Code is the responsibility of the Company. Our
examination was limited to the procedures and implementation, thereof as adopted by the Management
in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Government Code,

This is a serutiny and verification and an independent audit on complisnce of the Corporate Governance
Code as well as the provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards (RSS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh [IC5B) in so far as those standards are not inconsistent
with any condition of this Corporate Governance Code,

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations; which we have reguired, and after
due scruting and verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

a] The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as stipulated
in the above-mentioned Corporate Governanee Code issued by the Commission,

B The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standard
[B55) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (1C58) as required hy
this Code.

€] Proper book of records has been kept by the company as reguired under the Companies act. 1994,
the securities laws and other relevant laws; and

d} The Governance of the company is satisRotory,

Place: Dhaka Anil Salam Idris & Co,,
Dated: 23 August 2023 Chartered Accountants

— __'Eu-i..s.l—hl‘?
5.M. Tauhidul Islam, FCA
Partner

Chattogram Office: K.C Dey Grand Casrle, 45 Court Road, Kotwali, Chattograni, Ematl: asischittagonglitgmail com, infoctg@asico.com.bd
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vide notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/ Admin/80 dated June 03, 2018 issued under section

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
For the year ended 31st December 2021
STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GEVERNANCE CODE
Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

2CC of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is presented below:

Condition

Title

Complinnce status
{(Put¥ in the appropriate
colummn)

Complied Not

Complied

Remarks (if
any)

1

Board of Directors

(1)

Bize of the Board of Directors: The total number of members of
& company's Board of Dhireclors (hereinaller reforred o as
“Board™") shall not be less than 5 (five) and more than 20 {twenty).

"r

1.42)

Independent Directors

1(2) (z)

At least one fifth (1/5) of the total number of directors in the
company's board shall be independent direclors.

1(2) (b) (1)

For the purpose of this dause “independent director” means
a directar) who either does not hold any share in the
company or holds less than one percent {1%) shares of the
total paid-up shares of the company

1(2) (b) (i)

Who i not a sponsor of (he company or 13 nol connecled with the
company’s any sponsor ar director or noonnated diceetor or
sharcholder of the company or any of ils associates, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding entities who holds
one pereent (1%%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family refalionship and his or her family
members also shall not hold sbove mentioned shares i the
COmpany:

Provided that spouse, son, daughter, fadher, mother, brother, sister,
gon-in-lawand daughter-in-law  shall be considercd as fmily
members;

1(2) (b)(iit)

Who has not been an executive of the company in immediately
preceding 2(twa) financial veurs;

1{2Z) (B)(iv)

Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiery or associated
COMpPAnies;

12} (b)v)

Who is not & member or TREC (Trading Right Entitlement
Certificate} holder, director or officer of any stock cxchange:

1(2} (b)(vi)

1(2) (bY(vii)

Who is not a sharcholder, director excepting independent director
or officer of any member or TREC holder of stock exchange or an
intermediary of the capital market,

Who is not & pariner or an exscutive or was nol a pariner or an
exccutive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concerned
company's statutory audic fimm or sudit frm engaged i imtemnel
gudit services or sudit firm conducting  special eudit or
professiomal certifying compliance of this Code;

1(2) (b(viii)

Who is nol independent director in more thun 5 (fve) listed
COMpPANIEs;

1{2) (b)(ix}

‘Who has not been convicted by a court of competent jurisdiction
as a defaulter 1n payment of any lean or any advance to a bank or a
Mon-Bank Finuneial Institution (NBFI); snd

1(2) (b)(x)

Who has not been convicted for & erimingl offence involving
maral urpitude;

12 ©)

The independent director(s) shall be appointed by the Board and
approved by the shareholders in the Annual General Meeting
(AGM);

1(2)(i) d)

the post of independent director{s) remain vacant for more
than 90 {ninety} days

1(2) (ii) €)

The enure of office of an independent divector shall be for a
period of 3 (three) wears, which may be extended for 1 (one)
tenure only:
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Provided that a former independent director may be considered for
reappointment for another tenure after a time gap of one tenure,
1., three years from his or her completion of conseculive two
terures [i.e. six vears]:

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Direcior.-

1{3)a)

Independent director shall be a knowledpeable individual with
integrity who is able to ensure compliance with financial laws,
regulatory requirements and corporate laws and can make
meaningful contribution fo the business;

Stated in
Their CV

Independent director shall have following qualifications:

1(3)D)
(i)

Business Leader who is or was 8 promoter o direclor of an
unlisted company having minimum paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00
million or eny listed compuny or a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business association; ar

NfA

(if)

Corporate Leader who is or was a fop level executive not lower
than Chief Exccutive Officer or Managing Dhrector or Deputy
Managing Direetar or Chief Finincial Officer or Head of Finance
or Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of Internal Audit and
Compliance or Head of Legal Service or a candidate with
equivalent position of an unlisted company having minimon paid
up capital of Tk, 100.00 million or of 2 listed company, or

NiA

(1ii}

Former official of government or statatory or autonomons or
regulatory body in the position not below 5th Grade of the national
pay scale, who has at least educational background of bachelor
degree in economics or commerce or business or law; or

N/A

(v)

University Teacher who has educational background in Economics
or Commerce or Business Studies or Law, or

v)

Professional who is ar was an advocate practicing at least in the
High Courl Division of Bangladesh Supreme Court or a Charterad
Accountant or Cost and Mmagement Accountanl or Chartered
Finangial Analyst or Chartered Certificd Accountant or Certified
Public Accountant or Chartered Management Accountant or
Chartered Secretary or aquivalent gualification;

1(3)c)

The independent director shall have at least 10 (len) years of
experiences in anv field mentioned i clause (bl

1GXd)

In special cases, the above qualifications or expericnces may be
relaxed subject to prior approval of the Commazsion.

N/A

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors and
Managing Dvirector or Chief Executive Officer.-

10)a)

The posilions of the Chairperson of the Board and the Managing
Director (MDjand'or Chief Executive Officer (CE()) of the
company shall be flled by different mdividuals;

1{4)(b)

The Managing Director (MD) andfor Chief Executive (fficer
(CEQ) of a listed company shall not hold the same position in
another listed company;

1{4)c)

The Chatrperson of the Board shall be elected from among the
nom-executive directors of the company;

1{4)d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles and responsibilitics
of the Chairperson and the Managing Director and'or Chief
Executive Officer;

1{4)e)

1(5)

In the absence of the Charperson of the Board, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves from non-executive
directors g5 Chairperson for that particular Board's meeting; the
reason of absence of the regular Chairparson shall be duly
recorded in the minutes.

‘The Directors’ Report to Sharcholders

The Board of the company shall include the following additional
statements or disclosures in the Directors' Report propared under
section 184 of the Companies Act, 1994 (Act No, XVIII of 1994):-

15)6)

An industry outlook and possible fiture developments in the
indhustry,

1(5)(i1)

The segmeni-wise or product-wise pecformance;

1{3)(iid)

Risks and concerns including internal and external risk fctors,
threat to sustainability and negative impact on environment, if

N/A
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A0y,

1(3)(1v)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Grosa Profit Maorgin mnd Ned
Profit Margin, where applicable;

N/A

L(5)v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary activities and their
implications (gain or loss),

N/A

1{3)(v)

A detailed discussion on related party transactions along with a
statement showing amount, nature of reloied party, nature of
transactions and basis of transactions of all related party
transactions;

N/A

1{3)(vit)

A statement of utilization of proceeds raised through public issues,
rights issues and/or any other matruments;

N/A

1(5)(viii)

An explanation if the Orancial results detedomte afler the
compeny goes for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public
Offering (RPO), Rights Share Offer, Direct Listing, ete.;

NiA

1(5)(ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that ocours berween
Quarterly  Financial performances and  Anoual  Financial
Staterments;

N/A

1{5Kx)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors including
independent directors,

1{33(xi)

A statement that the financial statements prepared by the
manzgement of the issuer company present firly its stae of
affairs, the resolt of its operatioms, cash flows and changes in
equity;

1{5)(xii)

A statement that proper books of account of the issuer company
have been maintained;

T(5) iit)

A statement that appropriste sccounting policies have been
consistently applied in preparation of the financial staiements wnd
that the sccouniing eslimaies are based on reascnable and prodent

Judgment;

1{5)(xiv}

A statement that Intermational Accounting Standards (LAS) or
[mternational Financial Repocting Standards (IFRS), as applicable
in Bangladesh, have been followed in peeparation of the financial
slafoments and any departure there [fom has been adequately
disclosed:

L(5Hxv)
1(5)(xvi}

A statement that the system of inlernal confrol is sound i design
and has been eflectively implemented and monitored;

A statement that minority shareholders have been protected from |

abusive actions by, or in the interest of, controlling sharcholders
acting either directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redress;

1(3){xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt upon the issuer
company's ability t0 continue as a going concern, if the issuer
company is not considered to be a going concemn, the fact along
with reasons there of shall ke disclosed:

N/A

1(5 )(xviii)

An explmation thal sipnificant devistions Fom (he last year's
operating results of the issuer company shall be high lighted and
the reasons thereof shall be explained;

1{5)mix)

A smtemnent where key operating and financial data of at Teast
preceding 5 (five)years shall be summurized:

L3N )

An explanation cn the reasons if the issuer company has oot
declared dividend(cash or steck) for the vear;

1{3 (i}

Board's statement to the effect that no bonos share or stock
dividend has been or ghall be declured as interim dividend;

1(5)(xxii)

The {otal mumber of Board meetings held during the year and
attendance by each director,

e Y I

15 )(xxiit)

A report oo the pattern of sharcholding disclosing the agpremile
number of shares{slong with name-wise details where stated
below) held by:-

(a) Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and other
related partics(name-wise details);

(b} Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chicf
Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compliance and
their spouses and minor children (name-wise details);

(c) Executives; and

(d) Shareholders holding ten percent (1094) or more voting imterest
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in the company (name-wise details),

1{5){xxiv)

In case of the appointment or reappointment of a director, a
disclosure on the following information 1o the sharcholders:-

(a) a brief resume of the director;

(b} nature of his or her expertise in specific functional areas; and
(¢) names of companies in which the person also holds the
directorship and the membership of commitices of the Board;

1(&3)xxv)

A Management’s Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD
presenting  detailed analysis of the company's position and
operations along with a brief discussion of changes in the fnancial
staternents, among others, focusing on:

1(5)(xxv) ()

accounting policies and estimation for preparation of financial
staterments;

1(5)0xxv) (b)

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if any, clearly
describing the effect on financial performance or resulis and
financial position as well a5 cash flows in absolute figore for such
changes:

LS Hxxv) ()

comparative analysis (including effects of inflation) of Gnaneial
performatice ot results and financial position as well 2s cash flows
for current financial year with immodiste preceding five vours
explaining ressons thereof;

(3] (d)

compare such financial performance or results and financial
position as well as cash flows with the peer industry scenario;

1(5Hxxv) {e)

bricfly explain the financial and cconomic sconario of the country

| and the globe:

L(3)(xxv) (D)

risks and concems issues telated to the financial statements,
explaining such risk and concerns mitigation plan of the company;
and

1{S)xxv) (g)

future plan or projection or forecast for compuny’s operation,
performance and financial position, with justification thereof, 1.0,
actual position shall be explained to the sharcholders in the next
AGM;

1(5)fxxvi)

Dieclaration or certification by the CED and the CFO to the Hoard
o8 required under condition Mo. 3(3) shall be disclosed as per
Annexwre-A; and

15} (=i}

The report as well as certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of this Code as required under condition No. 9 shall be
disclosed as per Annexure-B and Annexure-C.

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors:

The vompany shall condoct ils Board meetings and record the
minutes of the meetings as well as keep required books and
records in line with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh
Secretarial Standards (BSS) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in so far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of this Code,

e

Code of Condoet for the Chairperson, other Board members
and Chief Execuotive Officer

(7)a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduet, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination sand Remuneration Commities
(MRC) at condition No. 6, for the Chairperson of the Board, other
board members and Chief Executive Officer of the company,

N/A

L(7}Db)

The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted on
the website of the company including, among others, prudent
conduct and behavior; confidentiality; conflict of interest;
complisnce with laws, rules and regulations; prohibition of insider
trading; relationship with envircmument, employees, customers and
suppliers; ind independency,

N/A

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company.-

a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of the holding
company shall be made applicable to the composition of the Board
of the subsidiary company;

N/A

20b)

Al least | (ome) mdependent director on the Board of the holding
company shall be a director on the Board of the subsidiary
COmpany;

™A

2c)

| The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall

N/A
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be placed for review at the fllowing Board meeting of the holding
COmpHny;

2(d) The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding N/A
company shall state that they have reviewed the affairs of the
subsidiary company also;

2(e) The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review N/A
the financial stalements, in particular the investments made by the

subsidiary company.

3. Managing Director (MD) or Chiefl Executive Officer (CEO).
Chief Finuncial Officer
{CFO}, Head of Infernal Audit and Complianee (HIAC) and
Company Secretary (CS).-

;1) {1) Appointment
31 The Board shall appoint & Munaging Director (MD) or Chief ¥

Executive Officer (CEO), a Company Secretary (C8), a Chief
Financial Officer (CF(¥) and a Head of Internal Audit and
Complianes (HIAC);

301)(h) The positions of the Managing Director (MDY or Chiel Executive v
Officer (CEQ},Company Secretary (C5), Chief Financial Officer
{CFO) and Head of [nternal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) shall
be filled by differont individusls,

1)e) The MD or CEC, C5, CFO and HIAC of a listed company shall ¥
not hold any executive position in anv other company at the sume
time;

31y The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsibilities ¥
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and the C5;

31 The MD or CEQ, CF, CFO and HIAC shall not be removed from v
their position without approval of the Board s well as immediate
dissemination to the Commission and stock exchanpe(s),

32) Requirement to sitend Board of Directors™ Meetings: The MD v
or CEO, CS, CFO and IDAC of the compuny shall attend the
mestings of the Board:

Provided that the CS, CFO andfor the HIAC shall not attend such
part of & meeting of the Bourd which involves consideration of sn
agenda item relating w their personal matiers.

33 Druties of Managing Divector {MD) or Chief Executive Officer
{CFAY) and Chicf Financial Officer (CFO)

33 a) The MD or CEO and CTO shall certify to the Board that they have ¥
reviewed firancial siatements for the year and thal to (he best of
their knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement
or omit any material fact or conmin statements that might be
misleading, and

(it} these statemnents together present & frue and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with edsting accounting
standards and applicable Laws:

33H) The MD or CEQ and CFO shall alee cortify that there are, to the ¥
best of mowledge and belief, no transactions emtered mto by the
company during the year which are fraudulent, llegal or m
vielation of the code of conduct for the company™s Board or

its members;

33Hc) The certification of the MD or CEQ and CFD shall be disclosaed in v
the Annual Reporl.

1. Board of Directors® Committee.-

For ensuring good governance in the company, the Board shall v
have al least following sub-commitiees:
(1) Audit Comimittee; aod

. | (if) Nominaticn and Remuneration Commitiee.

5 Audit Committee-

(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

S(1)a) The company shall have an Audit Committee as a sub-committee v
of the Board;

S{1)(b) The Audit Commitiee shall assist the Board in ensuring that the v
financial statements reflect true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring systam within
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the business;

5(1)}¢e)

The Audit Committce shall be responsible to the Board; the duties
of the Audit Cornmittee shall be clearly set forth in writing.

5(2)

Constitution of the Aodit Committes

3(2Xa)

The Audit Committes: shall be composed of at least 3 (thres)
members;

5{2)(b)

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit Committee who
shall be directors of the company excepting Chairperson of the

Board and shall mclude at least | {one) independent director,

5(2)c)

All members of the aodit committee should be “finamcially
laterate™ and st least 1{one) member shall have accounting or
related financial menagament backpround and 10 (ten) years of
such experience;

S2)d)

When the term of service of any Committes member expires ot
there is any circumstance causing any Commiliee member to be
unable to hold office before expiration of the term of serviee, thus
making the number of the Committee members 1o be lower than
the prescribed number of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appoint
the new Committee member to fill up the vacimey immediately or
not later than 1 {one) month from the date of vecancy in the
Commyittes to ensure continuity of the performance of work: of the
Audil Commitle,

32X

The company secretary shall agt as the secrctary of the
Committes;

S(2(H

The quorum of the Audit Committee megting shall not constitute
without at least 1{one) independent director.

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Commiitee

5(3)a)

The Board shall select | (ong) member of the Andit Cammittee to be
Chairperson of the Audit Committee, who shall be an independent
director;

3(3xD)

In the absence of the Chairpergon of the Awdit Commifies, the
remaining members may eleol one of themselves as Chairperson for
that particnlar meeting, in that case there shall b2 no problem of
constitnting a quarnmn as required imder condition No. S{4)(h) and the
reason of phaence of the reeular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in
the minuges.

S(3)c)

Chatrperson of the Audit Commitiee shall remein present in the Annus!
Ceneral Meeting (AGM):

Prowided that in ehsonoe of Chairperson of the Awdil Commiltes, my
other member from the Audit Committee shall be sedected o be presend in
the snnual pereral meeting (AGM) and ressm for absence of the
Chairperson of the Audit Committes shall be recorded in the minutes of
the AGM.

5(4)

Meeting of the Andit Committee

3{4)a)

The Audit Commirtes shall conduct af least its four mestings in a
financial vear:

Provided that any emergency meeting i addiion to regular
meeting may be convened at the request of any one of the
members of the Committes;

S(4)(b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit Committee shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or two third of the
members of the Audit Committes, whichever is higher, where
presence of an independent director is a must.

5(5)

Role of Audit Committes
The Audit Committes ghall:-

5(5)a)

Owersee the financial reporting process;

S(3)(b)

monitor choice of accounting policies and principles;

3(5Ke)

monitor Internal Audit and Compliance process to ensure that it is
adequatcly resourced, ncluding approval of the Internal Auadit and
Compliance Plan and review of the Internal Audit and Complisnce
Report;

T Y R

5(5)(d)

oversee hirng and performanee of external auditors;

(5Xe)

hold mesting with the external or statutory auditers for review of
the unnual financizl statements before submission to the Board for

approval or adoption;
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5(5)(0)

review along with the mansgement, the wannoal financial
statements before submission to the Board for approval;

3(3)e)

review along with the management, the quarterly and half vearly
financial statements before submigsion to the Board fir approwval;

5(5)h)

review the adequacy of internal audit function;

L NS

SISHI)

review the Management's Discussion and Analysis before
disclosing in the Annual Report;

S(3)3)

review staternent of all related party transactions submitted by the
mansgement;

<

56)00

review Management Letters or Letter of Internal Control weakness
issued by statutory auditors;

(5K

oversee the determination of audit fees based on scope and
magnitude, level of expertise deployed and time required for
effective audit and evaloate the performance of external auditors;
and

S{5)m)

oversee whether the proceeds rmised through Indtial Public
Offering (IP0) or Repeat Public Ofering (RPO) or Rights Share
Offer have been utilized as per the purposes stated in relevant
offer document or prospectus approved by the Commission:

N/A

3(6)

Reporting of the Audit Committee

5(6)a)

Reporting to the Board of DHrectors

5(6)a)0)
S(6)a)(ii)

The Audit Committee shall report on its activities to the Board.
The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board on the
following findings, if any:-

SN
S(6)a)ii)(b)

Ste)a)iiie)

report on conflicts of interesis;

suspected or presumed froud or irregularity or material defect
identified in the internal audit and complisnee process of in the
finaneial statements;

suspected infringement of laws, regulatory compliances inclading
securities related laws, rules and repulations; and

N/A
N/A

N/A

S{6)a)i)(d)

any other matter which the Audit Commitice deems neocessary
shall be disclosed to the Board immediately;

N/A

5(6)(b)

Reportimg tv the Awthorities: IF the Audii Commiftee has
reported 1o the Board about anything which has material impact on
the financial condifion and results of operation snd has discussed
with the Board and the management that any rectification is
necessary and if the Audit Committes finds that such rectification
has been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committes shall report
such finding to the Commission, upon reporting of such matters to
the Board for three times or completion of & period of 6 (six)
months from the date of first reporting to the Board, whichever 18
carlier.

N/A

5(7)

Heporting to the Shareholders and General Investors: Report
on aclivities camed oul by the Audil Commilles, including any
report made to the Board under condition No. 5(6Na)(ii) above
durmg the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the Audit
Commitbee and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer
COmpany.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).-

6(1)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors

6(1)a)

The company shall have a Nomination and Remuncration
Committee {NRC) as a subcommitiee of the Board;

6(1)(b)

The NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the nomination
criteria or policy for determining qualifications, positive atiributes,
experiences and independence of directors and top level executive
as well as a policy for formal process of considering remungration
of directors, top level executive,

6(1)c)

The Terms of Reference (T'ol) of the NRC shall be clearly set
forih in writing covering the areas slated ot the condilion No.
6(5)b).

6(2)

Constitution of the NRC

6(2)sa)

The Committee shall comprise of at least three members including
an independent director;
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6{2)(b)

All members of the Committee shall be non-executive directors;

b I

6(2)c)

Members of the Commities shall be nominated and appointed by
the Board;

6(2)(d)

The Board shall have authority to remove and appoint any
member of the Committee;

6(2)e)

In case of death, malgnat:w dizqualification, or removal of any
member of the Committee or in any other cases of vacancies, the
board shall §lI the vacancy withinl 80 (one hundred eighty) days
of occurnng such vacancy in the Commitiee;

N/A

6(2)(f)

6(2)(2)

The Chairperson of the Committee maey appoint or co-opl eny externa
expert and/or member(s} of staff to the Committee a3 advisor who shall be
no=voting member, if the Chairperson feels that advice or suggestion
from such external expert &nd'or member(s} of suf shall be required oc

_W.I‘nahle[arlha{:m:mmttec

= purie| S

The mmpﬁy secretary shall act as the secretary of the

Commitiee;

N/A

6(2)(h)

The quorum of the NRC mectng shall not constitute without
atiendance of at least an independent director;

6(2)(1)

6(3)

Mo member of the NRC shall receive, gither directly or indirectly,
any remuneration for any advisory or comsultancy role or
otherwize, other than Director’s fees or hooorarium fom the
ﬂ.!]]]_{!ﬁ.]l}"

Chairperson of the NRC

NN

6(3)(a)

6(3)(b)

The Board shall sclect 1 (one} memnber of the NRC to he
Chairperson of the Comumditee, who shall be an independent
directar,

In the absence of the Chairperaon of the NRC, the remaining
members may elect one of themselves as Chairperson for that
particular meeting, the reasen of absence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minates;

6(3)c)

The Chairpersot of the MRC shall attend the annual general
meeting { AGM) to answer the queries of the shareholders:

6(4)

Meeting of the NRC

B(4)(a)
6{4)(b)

6(4)c)

The NRC shall conduct at least ong meeting in a financial year;

The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any emergsncy
meeting upon Tequest by any member of the NRC;

The quorom of the meeting of the NRC shall be constituted in

presence of either ten members or two third of the members of the
Committee, whichever 13 higher, where presence of an
independent director is musi as required under condition No.
6(2)(h);

o

6(4)(d)

The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall duly be
recorded in the minutes and such minutes shall be confirmed in the
next meeting of the NRC.

6(5)

Role of the NRC

6(5H(a)

NRC shall be independent and responaible or accountable w the
Board and to the sharsholders;

6(5)(b)

NRC shall overses, smong others, the following matters and muke
report with recommendation to the Board:

6(3)(B)(i)

formulating the criteria for determining qualifications, positive
atiributes and independence of a director and recommend & palicy
to the Board, relating to the remuneration of the directors, top
level exccutive, considering the following:

6(5)(b)(i)(a)

the level and composiion of remuneration {8 reasonable and
sufficient to attract, retain and motivate suitable directors to run
the company successfully,

6()B)HIB)

the relationship of resmmeration to performance i3 clear and meets
appropriale performance benchmarks, and

6(3)(b)(i)(c)

remunerafion to directors, top level executive involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long<term
performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company
and its goals;

(5 b))

devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration
ape, gender, experience, ethmicity, educational background and
nationality;
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6(5)(b)(iii)

identifying persons who are gualified to become directors and who
may be appointed in top level executive position I accordance
with the criteria laid down, mnd recommend their appointment and
removal Lo the Board:

6(SHB)V)

formulating the criteria for evaluation of performance of
independent directors and the Board;

6(3)(b)(V)

identifying the company's needs for employees at different levels
and determine their selection, wransfer or replacement and
promotion eriteria; and

6(5)(b)(vi)

developing, recommending and reviewing anoually the company’s
human resources and training policies;

6(5)(c)

The company shall disclose the nominaton and remuneration
policy and the evaluation criteria and activides of NRC during the
year af a glance in its annual report,

7

External or Statutory Awnditors.-

7

The issucr company shall not engage its extemnal or stamrory
auditors 1o perform the following services of the company,
namely:-

(1))

appraisal or valuation services or faimess opinions;

(i)

financial mfiwmation systems design and implementation,

T )

hook-keeping or other services related to the accounting records or
financial statements;

(1)
(1))

broker-dealer services;
actuarial services:

7(1)(vi)

internal audil services or special audit sarvices;

T(1)(vii)

any service that the Andit Committee determines;

SRS NS ON A S

T(1)(viii)

audil or certification services on compliance of corporale
povernance as required under condition No. 9(1); and

T(1)(ix)

any other service that creates conflict of imterest.

Y

Q)

Mo partner or emplovees of the externel gudit firms shall possess vy
share of the company they audit at lesst during the tenure of their audit
assignment of that company; his or her fumily members also shall not
hiold any shares in the said eompany:

Prowvided that spouse, son, duughier, fther, mother, trother, sister, san-in-
law nnd daughter-in-law shall be considered as family members.

=

063)

Represeniative of external or stiutory auditors shell remain
present in the Shareholders” Mesting {Annual General Meefing or
Extraordmary General Meeting) to answer the queries of the
sharcholders.

Maintaining a website by the Company.-

a{i]

The company shall have an official website Imked with the
website of the stock exchange.

32)

The company shall keep the website functionsl from the date of
listing.

B(3)

The company shall make available the detailed disclosures on its
website as required under the listing regulations of the concerned
stock exchange(s).

Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance.-

5L

The company shull obiain o cestificate from o practicing Professional
Accountant or Secretary { Charfarsd Accountint or Cost and Management
Accountant or Chartered Seoretary) other than its statutory auditors or
audit firm on yearly basis reganding

compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance Code of the
Commission and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in the Annual
Report.

9(2)

The professional who will provide the certificate on compliance of
this Corporate Governance Code shall be appointed by the
shareholders in the annual general meeting,

9(3)

The directors of the company shall atate, in accordance with the
Annexure attached, m the directors’ report whether the company
has complied with these conditions. Or not
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The Board of Directors

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
Head office: Padma Life Tower
Dhaka-1000.

Subject: Declaration on Financial Statements for the year ended on 31" December 2022.

Dear Sirs,

Pursuant to the condition No. 1{5)(xxvi) imposed vide the Commission’s Notification No.
SEC/CMRCD2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated Jume 03, 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969, we do hereby declare that:

(1) The Financial Statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited for the year ended on 31% December,
2022 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (IAS) or International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh and any departure has been adequately
disclosed:

(2) The estimates and judgments related to the financial statements were made on a prudent and reasonable
basis, m order for the financial statements to reveal a true and fair view;

(3) The form and substance of transactions and the Company’s state of aflairs have been reasonably and
fairly presented in its financial statements;

(4) To ensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care in installing a svstem of internal
control and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Our internal auditors have conducted periodic audits to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policies and procedures of the Company were consistently followed;

and

(6) The Management's use of the going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
appropriate and there exists no material uncertamty related Lo evenls or conditions that may casl signilicant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

In this regard, we also certify that: -

(i) We have reviewed the fmancial statements for the year ended on 31* December, 2022 and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief:
(a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or conlain

statements that might be misleading;

(b) these statements collectively present true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards and applicable laws,

(ii) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of the code of conduct for the company’s Board of Directors
or its members.

Sincerely yours,
{./h%'.'/ Shakhawat Hossain
Chief Executive Officer Chief Finangcial Officer (CFO)
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the Year 2022
Pursuant to the Notification issued by BSEC on Code of Corporate Governance, the Bo D
of PILIL formed the Audit Commiitee (the Commitiee) n its meeting held on 14 May
2022 with ToR as below:

Sl Name of Members Designation Status
No.

01 | Mr. Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Independent Director Chairman
02 | Mohammed Fakrul Islam Director Member
03 | Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum Director Member
04 | Prof. Dr. Serajul Hoque Director Member
05 | AKM Sharit Ullah, FCA ACCA Dircctor Member
06 | Dr. Md. Nurul Akrar Chowdhury Director Member

TOR OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Constitution of the Audit Committee

1. The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least 3 (three) members, who shall
be directors of the company, including at least 1 (one) independent director.

2. The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Committee. It shall
also select 1 (one) member, who shall be an independent direcior, to be its
Chairman. Qualification of the members shall conform to the requirements of the
Corporate Governance Guidelines.

3. When the term of service of any member expires or there is any circumstance
causing any member to be unable to hold office until expiration of the term of
service, thus making the number of the members to be lower than 3 (three), the
Board of Directors shall appoint new member(s) to fill the vacancy (ies)
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the date of vacancy (ies) to
ensure continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee.

4. The company secretary shall act as the Secretary of the Audit Committee.

Meetings of the Audit Committee

1. The meetings of the Audit Committee shall be presided over by its Chairman.
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2. The quorum of a meeting of the Audit Committee shall constitute by majority of
members and shall not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent director.

3, The Audit Committee shall hold at least 4 {four) meetings in a year to perform its
duties and responsibilities.

4. The Audit Committee may invite the Chief Executive Officer, Head of Internal
Audit or any other officials to attend the meeting,

5. The Audit Committee may request the internal and/or external auditors to submit
valuation/evaluation report(s) on any specific issue.

6. All the observations/findings/recommendations of the Audit Committee shall be
recorded in the minutes of the Committee,

7. The Secretary shall minute the proceedings and resolutions of all committee
meetings, including the names of those present and in attendance and shall
circulate the minutes of meetings of the Committee to all members of the
Commitiee.

Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:
1. The Audit Committee shall be responsible for the following:

a. To oversee the financial reporting process of the company.
b. To monitor choice of accounting policies and principles.

To monitor Internal Conirol and Risk management processes.
To oversee hiring (appointment) of external auditors.

o P

o

To oversee the performance of external anditors.

th

To review, along with the management, the annual financial statements

before submission to the Board for approval.

g. To review, along with the management, the quarterly and half yearly
financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

h. To review the adequacy of Internal control and audit function.

i. To review statement of significant related party transactions submitted by
the management.

j. To review Management Letters/ Management Report/ Letter of Internal

Control Weakness 1ssued by the statutory auditors.
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k. To conduct a post-audit review of the audit findings including any
significant suggestions for improvements provided to management by the

statutory auditors.

2. To review whether all the applicable Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Notifications, Directives, etc. framed/issued by the regulatory authorities have
been complied with.

3. To Report immediately to the Board of Directors on the following findings, if
any:
1. report on conflicts of interests;

ii. suspected or presumed fraud/ irregularity/ material defect in internal
control system;

iil. suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws,
rules and regulations,

iv, any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Directors
immediately.

4. The Audit Committee shall prepare a report on activities carried out by itself,
including reporting to the Board of Directors, during the year and disclose such
report to the Shareholders and General Investors through the annual report of the

company.
REPORT ON ACTIVITIES CARRIED OUT BY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE

In discharging its duties and responsibilities the Audit Committee of PILIL held a total of
04 ( four) meeting during the year 2022, The status of attendance was as follows.

SL Name of Members Designation Meeting Meeting
No. Held Attended
01 | Mr. Md. Belal Hussain, FCA Chairman 04 04
02 | Mohammed Fakrul Islam Member 04 04
03 | Mrs. Zaman Ara Begum Member 04 04
04 | Prof. Dr. Serajul Hoque Member 04 04
05 | Dr. Md. Nurul Akrar Chowdhury Member 04 02
06 | AKM Sharit Ullah, FCA ACCA 04 03

Special Invitee | | L
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Invitee:

01 | Md. Morshed Alam Siddiqui Chief Executive 04 04
Officer (C.C)

02 | Md Akaturzzaman Deputy 04 03

Company Secretary

03 | Shakhawat Hossain Chief Financial 04 04
Officer (CFQ)

04 | Md. Jahangir Alam Chowdhury Head of Internal 04 03

Audit

1. Reviewed annual financial statements along with disclosures for the year 2022

before placing to the auditors.

2. Recommended the audited financial statement for 2022 for approval of the Board.
3. Reviewed and recommended all quarterly financial statements for the year 2022 to

the Board for approval.

4. Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and
remuneration of annual financial and compliance auditors;
Approved Internal Audit Plan, monitored progress and advised revisions when necessary;

Reviewed periodical Internal Audit reports and findings 1n details and advised guidance

to the auditors and members of Management to establish control over the issues.

On behalf of the Audit Committee
™
9
f G
Md. Belal Hussain, FCA

Chairman of the Audit Commiltiee, PILIL.

Dated: August 22, 2023
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KEY FINANCIAL INDICATORS
Amount in Tk. (Million

S Particulars T AR

No. 2018 | 2019 2020 2021 2022

01 | First Year Premium Income 8275 | 131.67 90.32 75.37 142,53

02 Renewal Premium Income 470.83 | 459,85 332.60 187.60 71.32

03 | Group & Health Insurance Premium 3520 | 7059 65.66 100.66 102.85

04 | Gross Premium SEE.TE | 66211 488.59 363.64 316.69

05 | Reinsurance Premium 0.1 | 214 0.25 0.61 0.37

06 | Net Premium (4-5) 578.63 | 659.97 | 48834 | 363.64 316.32

07 | Retention Ratio (6/4) (%) OB.28% | 99.68 99.95 99,83 09.88

08 | First Year Premium Income Growth (%) (80.36)  59.12 (31.41) {16.54) 89.00

09 | Renewal Premium Income Growth (%) (27.16) | (2.33) (27.67) {(43.60) (61.90)

10 | Gross Premium Income Growth (%) (45.75) | 1245 | (2621) | (25.57) | (1291)

11 | First Year Commissions Paid for acquisition | 6237 | 35598 43.42 37.18 64.49
of life insurance business |

12 | Second Year Commussions paid for 4.03 4.61 421 1.04 1.52
acquisition of life insurance business 5

13 | Third and Later Year Commissions paid for 11.38 | 1059 8.93 £.43 9,20
acquisition of life insurance business

14 | Total Commissions paid of acquisition of 77.73 | 7148 56.56 46.65 75.21

life insurance business (11+12+13)

15 | First Year Commissions/Tirst Vear Premium 34,ﬁ5%: 34.92% 31.46% | 49.33% 52.771%
(%)

16 | Second Year Commissions/Second Year 10.00% T 10.00% 10.00%, 0.78% 1.07%
Renewal Premium (%)

17 | Third and Later Year Commissions/Third 5.00%% 5.00% 5.00% 4.76% 6.46%

and Later Year Premium (%)
I8 | Management Express 393.29 | 294.55 186.8 | 144.09 | 189.35
19 | Allowable Management Expenses 264.32 | 252,06 | 107.63 | 118.97 159.39
20 | Excess Management Expenses (18-19) 128.97 42 48 29.19 25.12 29.96

21 | Excess Management Expenses Ration (%) 48.79% | 12.47% 18.52 21.11% 18.80

22 | Overall Management Expenses Ration (%) | 66.80% | 39.12% | 38.24% | 17.43% 15.82

23 | Renewal Expenses Ratio (+0) 21.38% | 15.54% | 23.68% | 11.04% | 56.06

24 | Claims paid 862.99 | 6R7.52 | 635049 | 321.61 525.50

25 | Claims/Gross Premium (%) 180.91 | 10384 133% 88.44% | 165.94

26 | Total Commission Expenses/Gross 13.20% | 10.80% | 11.58% | 12.83% | .. .-
Premium (%) )

27 | Investment Income 79.67 | 69.65 61.99 39.32 63.54

28 | Investment Income/Gross Premium (%) 13.53% | 10.52% 12.69 10.91% 20.06

29 | Yield on Life Fund (%) 6.18% 4.96% 4.50% 3.19% (2.79)

30 | Consecrvation Ratio (%) 43.38% | 78.10% | 50.23% | 38.42% | 19.61%

31 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 8172 | B291% | 8% 76% | 80.00%
mumber of Policies | i

32 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 85.66 | 92.6™% 90% 94% 95.00%
number of polities

33 | Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 85.19 | 94.48% 93% 94% 97.00%
number of polities

34 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by BR.38 | 96.01% 95% 96% 96.00%
number of polities :

35 | Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by B9.12% | 97.00% 95% 96% 97.00%
number of polities | ekl

36 | Second Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 80.16% | R85.51% 73% 70% 84.00%
Premium Amount : e

37 | Third Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 85.13% | 93.18% 86% 95% 93.00%
Premium Amount e

38 | Fourth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by 84.41% | 94.99% 90% 96% 96.00%
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N.A=Not Applicable
Dividend was not declared in 2021 due to non availability of Actuarial Valuation Report.

Premium Amount |
39 | Fifth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by B7.24% | 96.66% | 92% 97% 97.00%
Premium Amount . bkl
40 | Sixth Policy Year Lapse Ratio (%) by BB.36% | 96.10% 93% 96% 97 00%
Premium Amount : b
41 | Market Price per Share (in BDT) at yearend | 25.00 | 17.40 20.50 47.90 41.00
42 | Dividend yield (%) - | - 0.42% -
43 | Outstanding Premium as at 31st December | 96.18 | 14447 | 18446 | 15452 | 620.70
44 | Total Investment as at 315t December 480.08 | somsl | 54336 | 59971 | 468.58
45 | Life Fund as at 315t December 45397 | 20979 131.40 124,63 | (2,338.90)
46 | Total Assets as at 31st December 2238.60 | 223888 | 2246.33 | 314876 | 283317
47 | Paid Up Capital as at 31st December IB8.80 | 38880 | 38B.80 | 38R.80 388.80
48 | Paid Up Capital/Total Asset (%) 17.37% | 17.14% | 17.31% | 1235 13.72
49 | Net cash flow from operating activities -66.87 | 33860 30532 | 38038 (382.33)
50 | Net cash (low frem Investing activities 2620 | (66.03) | (28.26) | (l6.46) 16.55
51 | Net cash flow from Financing activities 5000 | (449.09) | (310.49) | (32939) | 250.00
52 | Net change in cash and cash equivalent 943 | {17.65) | (3343) | 34.53 33.16
53. First Year and Renewal Premium Income
— 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Description
65.205 131.671 §6.429 68,369 111.20 | Number of new policies issned
Renewal Premium out of the
2013 28,148 17.692 22,133 7.601 598 policies issued in 2017
Renewal Premium out of the
2016 40.398 26.579 23.989 2.104 1.78 policies issued in 2018
Renewal Premium oul of the
2017 47.728 28.726 0.017 2.226 1.54 poficics issued i1 2019
: , Renewal Premium out of the
2018 N/A 12.524 21.385 4.11 2.06 policies issued in 2020
54. Number of First Year and Renewal Policies
2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 Description
Year
9504 10398 1,20,105 8152 12159 Number of new policies issued
Number of policies renewed out
2013 3515 1850 1947 844 617 of the policies issued in 2017
Number of policies renewed out
9
2016 5085 2753 1925 338 257 of tho policies issaed in 2018
Number of policies renewed out
2017 5069 2512 979 376 241 of the policies issued in 2019
Number of policies renewed out
(o8| NA | T | M0 | 7 | 31T | ofthe policiesissed in2020
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Independent Auditor's Report

To
The Shareholders of Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited.

Report on the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Ltd.
(‘company’) which comprise Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position) as at December 31,
2022, and the Life Revenue Account [Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income
Account), Statement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section of our report, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Company as at 31 December 2022, and its financial performance and its
cash flows for the year then ended In accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities
and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The company shown prior year adjustment taka 1,895,422,169 for under provision of claim
Expenses of previous years. This amount Taka 1,895,422,168 are adjusted with opening
balance of life fund as on 1.1. 2022 and opening balance of claim liability as on 1.1. 2022.
We could not confirm prior year adjustment taka 1,895,422,169 due to non-production of
related reliable documents.

2. The company shown prior year adjustment taka 209,108,077 for over provision of premium
Income of previous years. This amount Taka 209,108,077 are adjusted with opening balance
of life fund as on 1.1. 2022 and opening balance of bank balances as on 1.1. 2022. We could
not confirm prior year adjustment taka 209,108,077 due to non-production of related
reliable documents.

3. Advance against Income Taxes shown taka 128,768,623 under Advance, Deposits
&Prepayments (Note-18). We could not confirm  Advance against Income Taxes taka
128,768,623 due to non-production of related reliable documents.

4. We could not obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence for Sundry Debtors taka
52,219,883 and Receivables from Development Staff taka 27,131,878 shown in Note no-18
to the Financial statements due to non-production of reliable documents to us.
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5. The company has negative Life Insurance Fund of Taka {2,338,901,845) as on December 31,
2022. And the operating cash flow of the company is negative for taka (382,329,163). These
events or conditions, along with other matters indicate that a material uncertainty exist that
may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concemn.

6. We could not confirm estimated liabilities in respect of outstanding claims whether due or
intimated taka 2,256,634,63%(note-10} and Claim under policies taka 526,664,333 due to
non-production of related reliable documents.

7. The company has Investment in others taka 50,000,000{note-15) as on 31.12.2022. We sent
balance confirmation letter but we did not get confirmation letter till 17 July, 2023.

8. We observed that opening balance of outstanding premium taka 154,515,708 has been
adjusted with current year premium income. This amount should be adjusted with opening
balance of life fund, And also we could not confirm bank balance Taka 25,793,760 (172
nos accounts which are unreconciled) out of bank balance taka 136,834,869 due to non-
production of reliable documents.

9. We observed that profit, Dividend and rent accrued but not due shown Taka 14,221,471
(note-17). We could not confirm taka 11,148,009 out of Taka 14,221,471 due to non-
production of related documents.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in
accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {BSEC)
and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
gualified opinion.

Emphasis of matters
Without gualifying our opinion, we draw attention to the following matters.

1. National Board of Revenue (NBR) claimed due taxes Taka 449,093,057 (note 4.06) for various
assessment years from [Assessment years 2014 to2018 and 2019 to 2020) as per letter no
audit team-06,bku/2022-23/499 dated March 28, 2023. Management of the company
informed us that they filed appeal regarding this matter. Since the decision is not final, This
claim is treated as Contingent liability. In this regards, our suggestion is this claim of NBR
should be settled as early as possible.

2. The company has Sadaka fund Taka 434,22,132 as on 31.12.2022. But we did not observe
any specific investment against Sadaka fund taka 43,422,132.



10.

11.

The company has long-term borrowing (Mon-interest bearing) taka 1490,000,000 as on
31.12.2022. We sent balance confirmation letter but we did not get confirmation letter till
17 July, 2023.

The company reported in Note-23 as Net Premium Tk. 316,322,989, But the company did
not show Net Premium Tk. 336,322,989 in VAT exempted column in VAT Return 2.1.
Management should present this in VAT exempted column In VAT Return 9.1.

The company shows Management Expenses taka 189,352,219 as per Life Revenue Account
for the year ended December 31, 2022. We found approved Management Expenses Taka
159,387,292.Difference of management Expenses Taka 29,964,927. Management Expenses
should be under approved limit.

We refer to the Note 21 reads with Annexure-A, where the company reported Property,
Plant and Equipment except Land and Building Tk. 29,131,442.00. Management should
develop the tracing number properly in fixed asset register to verify the whereabouts of the
said items.

As per Insurance Act 2010, Section-72 outstanding claim should be paid within 50 days from
the date on which the payment become due or the claim complies with all formalities,
whichever is later but Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited has outstanding claim
Tk.2,256,634,639.00 whereas the Life Fund is Tk. (2,338,901,845.00)& PILIL has not make
any provision for interest;

We observed that the company pald advance for purchase of two floors {9“‘, 1{}‘“] of
Padma tower. But we did not get registration deed, Mutation & other documents except
advance payment Deed till 17 July, 2023. We also observed that we did not get Mutation
deed for 11™ floor. But the company shown revaluation reserves for three floors (9", 10"
&11") of Padma tower for the last financial year December 31, 2021.

We observed that the company did not maintain deferred tax as per |AS-12.

In our audit period we observed that the company should maintain solvency margin as per
Insurance Act 2010, section 43;

The management should comply with IFRS 16 “Leases” properly in respect of advance for
office rent and other advance expenses;

. We could not confirm Outstanding Premium taka 62,969,623 because we could not send

confirmation letter due to lack of information
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We observed that unrealized loss on investment taka 76,771,912 shown in Statement of
Financial position under the head of unrealized loss on investment taka 76,771,912, This
amount should be adjusted with retain earning or life insurance fund. We also observed that
cost price of share as per Times securities Itd taka 16,68,38,929. But company shown cost
price of share taka 231,654,322.we could not confirm difference of cost price taka
64,815,393. Note-15 (15.02)

. The company has reported bank balance taka 136,834,869, This balance is consisting of 222

numbers of Bank accounts under various bank as on 31.12.2022. Management informed us
that they have reconciled 50 number accounts under various bank for bank balance taka
111,041,109 but they did not reconcile 172 number accounts for bank balance taka
25,793,760, We sent balance confirmation letter for 50 number bank accounts. We got
confirmation from bank only 11 bank accounts for bank balance taka 10,388,846,

We also observed that the company has 126 number of close bank account for bank balance
taka 206,827,780 as per last year audit report. But we did not get any bank statements or
documents in support of bank balance Taka 206,827,780 for the year ended December 31,
2022.

15. The company has fixed deposits with bank Taka 25,565,609 as on 31.12.2022. we sent

16,

17.

18,

balance confirmation letter to related bank but we did not get confirmation from bank till
July 17, 2023.we also observed that FDR shown Taka 942,926 as per last year audit report as
on 31.12.2021.But we did not get any bank statement or FDR statement for taka942,926 for
the year ended December 31, 2022.

Revaluation reserve shown Taka 88,9663,515 for land & building as per Revaluation report
.But we found that Revaluation reserve taka 889,663,515 shown under land in Fixed assets
schedule of previous year. Revaluation reserve should be separated as per revaluation
report.

We observed that no provision has been made for accrued interest on Fixed deposits with
bank for the year ended December 31, 2022.During the year, Fixed deposit balance taka
25,565,60%(note-19)

We observed that deposit with Security Houses shown taka 16,951,351, But we could not
send balance confirmation letter to confirm this amount taka 16,951,351.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
the audit of financial statements for the year 2020. These matters were addressed in the context of
the audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming the auditor’s opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, In addition to the matters described in the
Basis for Opinion section we have determined the matters described below to be the key audit
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matters to be communicated in our report. For each matter below, our description of how our audit
addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our
audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risk of
material misstatements of the financial statements. These results of our audit procedures, including
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on

the accompanying financial statements.

Risk Our Responsibility
Property, Plant & Equipment
The carrying value of property, plant Our audit procedures to assess the carrying value

8equipment amounts to Taka
1,665,006,375.This represents a significant
amount in the company's statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2022

There is a risk of:

s determining which costs meet the
criteria for capitalization;

e determining the date on which the
assets is recognized to property, plant
and equipment and depreciation
commences;

¢ the estimation of economic useful lives
and residual values assigned to Fixed

asset. capitalized during the year by comparing

the costs capitalized with the relevant

We identified the carrying value of property, underlying  documentation,  which
plant and equipment as a key audit matter included purchase agreements and

because of the high level of management
judgment involved and because of its
significance to the financial statements.

of property, plant & equipment included the
following:

Qur audit procedures included controls testing
substantive
particular:

and

procedures covering, in

Assessing the design, implementation and
operating effectiveness of key internal
controls over the completeness, existence
and accuracy of property, plant and
equipment including the key internal
controls over the estimation of useful
ecanomic lives and residual values;

Assessing, on a sample basis, costs

invoices, and assessing whether the costs
capitalized met the relevant criteria for
capitalization.

Testing the key controls over the
management’s judgment in relation to
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the accounting estimates of the
depreciable lives and residual values of
property, plant and equipment.

» Reconcile on a sample basis the additional
capitalized costs for the year to the
underlying invoices and supporting
documents.

« We reviewed minutes of board meetings
for approval of the total capitalization
cost.

. We assessed the company’s
capitalizations policy for compliance with
IAS 16 and tested the expenditure
capitalized against the capitalizations
policy.

« We traced payments to supporting
documents.

« We assessed the adequacy of the
disclosures of the financial statements

See note no 21.0 and Annexure to the financial statements.

Valuation of Life Fund

Valuation of life fund involves complex and
subjective judgments about future events,
both internal and external to the business, for
which small changes in assumptions can result
in material impacts to the valuation of these
liabilities.

At 31 December 2022, the company reported
total balance under the head of Life Insurance
Fund of BDT (2,338,901,845.00) (2021: BDT
124,630,989.00).

The work to address the valuation of life fund included
the following procedures:

* Understood the governance process in place to
determine the life fund.

* Reviewed the actuarial report and assessed the
reasonableness of the assumptions used to estimate the
liability.

» Tested key judgment and controls aver the liability,
including the preparation of the manually calculated
components. We focused on the consistency in
treatment and methodology period-on-period.

Based on the work performed and the evidence
obtained, we consider the assumption used to be
appropriate.

See note no. 7.00 to the financial statements
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Premium Income

Gross insurance premiums amount of Tk,
316,693,351.00 is comprising the net
premiums amount of Tk. 316,322,989.00 is
received for the whole period of cover
provided by contracts entered into during the
accounting period.

Given the important nature, connections to
other items to the financial statements and
sensitivity of the item we believe this area
pose high level of risk.

Carried out cut-off testing to ensure unearned
premium income has not been included in the
premium income.

On a sample basis reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate policy stamp was affixed to the
contract and the same has been reflected in the
premium register.

Ensured on a sample basis that the premium
income was being deposited in the designated
bank account.

Tested on a sample basis to see that appropriate
VAT was being collected and deposited to bank
through Treasury Challan.

For a sample of insurance contracts tested to
see if appropriate level of reinsurance was done
and whether that reinsurance premium was
deducted from the gross premium.

Applying specialist judgment ensured if there is
any impairment of the reinsurer.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as
amended in 2010), Insurance Rules, 1958 and
other applicable rules and regulations and
regulatory guidelines.

See note no. 23.00 to the financial statements

Other Matter

The financial statements of Padma Islami Life Insurance Ltd for the year ended 31 December 2021 were
audited by Another auditor who expressed an qualified opinion on those statements on 24 April 2022.
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Other information

Management as well as Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all of the information in the annual report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and , in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRSs, the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958,
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such
internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgments and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

55|Pnl_J



¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

s Evaluate the approprizteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether 2 material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we
are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
EDIiNg concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,
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Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and relevant notifications issues by Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission, we also report that:

5?“"3'_j e

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

In our opinion, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as required by
law have been kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those
books;

As per section 62(2) of the Insurance Act 1938 (amended in 2010}, in our opinian to the best
of our knowledge and belief an according to the information and explanation given to us, all
expenses of management wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly, in
respect of insurance business of the company transacted in Bangladesh during the year
under report have been duly debited to the Revenue Accounts and the of the Company;

The information and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory.
As per regulation 11 of part 1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 1938 (amended in
2010), in our opinion to the best of our information and as shown by its books, the company
during the year under report has not paid any commission in any outside Bangladesh in
respect of any its Business re-insured abroad apart from commission on reinsurance
business in abroad.

The Balance Sheet (Statement of Financial Position), and the Life Revenue Accounts
{Statement of Profit and Loss and Comprehensive Income Account), Statement of Changes
in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows of the Company dealt with by the report are in
agreement with the books of account and returns; and

The expenditure was incurred for the purpose of the Company's business.

The company has complied with relevant laws and regulations pertaining to reserves,

M.

Dated, Dhaka Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
July 17,2023 Enrollment-1439
Partner
Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountanls

DVIC: 2307171439A 5765478



PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
Amount in Taka
L AND LIA 8 Nate
CAPITAL AN BILITIE ates 00 2071

SHAREHOLDERS' CAPITAL
Authorised Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 1, 000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
36,880,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10/- each 5.0 358,800,000 3B8,800,000
Balance of Fund and Accounts
Revaluation Reserve 6.0 89,663,515 BR9.603,515
Life Insurance Fund 7.0 {2,338,901,844) 124,630,990
Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund) B0 43422132 43422,132
Amount due I:ﬂ other persons or bodies Carrying on 90 323,030 345,055
Insurance Business
Liabilities and Provisions 3,849,859,994 1,701,899,162
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Outstanding claims
vihether due oe tntlmated, 10.0 2,256,634.639 364,262,135
Eiundr}r Creditors 11.0 113,225,355 47,637,027
Long Term Borrowing (Non-cost Bearing) 13.0 1,490,000,000 1,240,000,000

Total Capital and Liabilities 2,833,166,827 3,148,760,853

M.

Chief Financial Officer

Dated, Dhaka
July 17, 2023

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Signed as per annexed report of even date

Chief Executive Officer

e EP

Director

Direct

M.

Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
Enrollment-1439

Partner

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DV 2307171439 A5765478

58|Page



PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
FROPERTY AND ASSETS Not Ao I Tdo
= 2022 2021

Loan on Policies
Within their surrender value 14.0 255,656 342,445
Investments 15.0 468,582,410 559,714,947
Un-realized Loss on Investment 15.02.01 76,771,512 2,188,116
Outstanding Premium 16.0 62,969,623 154,515,708
Profit, Dividend & Rend Accrued but not Due 17.0 14,221,471 17229424
Advances, Deposils and Prepayments 18.0 363,488,203 365,604,193
Cash, Bank and Other Balances 180,975,763 356,919,869
Fixed Deposit with Banks 19.0 23,565,609 35,492,172
SND & CD with Banks 200 153,786,220 320,771,083
Cash in Hand 1,623,834 656,614
Other Assets 1,665,901,788 1,692,246,150
Pndrna‘L]jlfe Tower & other Fixed Assets (At Cost Less 21.0 1,6635,006,375 1,690,875,916
Depreciation)
Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 220 895,413 1,370,234

Total Property and Assets 2,833,166 827 3,148,760,853

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
Signed as per annexed report of even date

(oo~

N

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer
L
Dated, Dhaka Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
Iuly 17, 2023 Enrollment-1439
Partner
Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2307171439A5765478
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
LIFE REVENUE ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Psthodlis N Amount in Taka
2022 I 2021
Balance of Fund at the Beginning of the Year | 124,630,989 || 131,402,711 |
Less- Prior Adjustment (Under provision of claims) (1,895,422,169)
Less- Prior Adjustment (Over provision of premium
T4 (P P (209,108,077) -
Income)
Restated Balance as on 01.01.2022 (1,979,899,258) 131,402,711
Premium Less Re-Insurance
Total First Year Premium 230 142,525,759 75,377,560
First Year Premium (Ekok Bimaj 136,675,725 67,838,198
First Year Premium (Khudra Bima) 5,450,034 7,539,362
Total Renewal Premium 71,319,707 187,597,321
Renewal Premium (Ekok Bima) 49,441,939 160,440,545
Renewal Premium {Khudra Bima) M 877,768 27,156,776
Total Conventional Premium (First Year +Henewal) 213,845,466 262,974 841
Total Group Insurance Fremium 102,847 885 100,664,271
Group Insurance Premium | 102,847,885 || 100,664,271 |
Gross Premium (Conventional + Group) 316,093,351 363,639,152
Less: Re-Insurance premitm | 370,362 || 613,847 |
Net Premium 316,322,959 363,025,305
Total Other Income 70717107 151,370,813
Profit, Dividend and Rent 24.0 63,536,199 39,323,048
Other Income 250 7,180,908 112,047,765
Total Income (Current Year) 387,040,096 514,396,118
Grand Total (Beginning Fund + Current Year Income) 1,592 859,162 645,798 829
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¥ Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes 2002 2021
First Year Premium, Where the Maximum
Premium Paying Period is -
Single 25,153,407 16,833,121
Two Years 22470
Three Years 402,472 1,156,288
Four Years B18,955 1,320,353
Five Years 2,504,340 -
Six Years 1,068,386 1,205,006
Seven Years 109,068 137,205
Eight Years 2,628,144 8,925,301
Nine Years 71,446 -
Ten Years 14,333,206 3,255,076
Eleven Years 408,676 158,940
Twelve Years or over 95,227 659 42 363,800
(Including Throughout Life) -
142,525,759 75,377,560
Claim Under Policies (Including Provision for Claim Due or
Intimated) Less Re-Insurance S2/BE4,393 WTABLAS
By Death 35,383,775 18,829,642
By Maturity 333,321,628 236,550,286
By Survival Benefit 157,299,753 80,912,200
By Surrender 659,177 889,747
Expenses of Management 189,352,219 144,087,713
Commission Expenses 82,873,683 45,652,922
(a) Commission to Insurance Agents (less that on Re- 75,216,662 39,703,079
Insuranee)
(b) Allowances and Commission other than Commission 7,657,021 6,049,843

Included in Sub-Item (a) above
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Particulars Notes Auiount 38 Culok
2022 [ 2om

Other Management Expenses 106,478,536 97,434,791
Salaries & Allowance (other than to agents and those

contained in the allowances and commission) oAk et
Conveyance Bill 1,015,683 1,126,627
Board & Other Meeting Fees 2,349,359 871,200
Audit Fees 186,500 1,392,000
Shariah Meeting Fees 52,800 61,600
Medical Expenses - -
Professional Fees & Legal Expenses 228,126 51,500
Registration & Renewal Fees 251,552 B7B.676
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 202,723 174,870
Printing Expenses 628,931 1,466,871
Stationery Expenses 691,091 749,541
Policy Stamp Expenses 402,507 167,730
Revenue Stamp Expenses 290,420 299,935
Postage & Courier Expenses 214,027 371,949
Telephone & Fax Expenses 68,079 119,573
Mobile & Internet Expenses 1,640,195 1,247,006
UMF (IDRA) Expenses 492,245 945,273
Training & Recruitment Expenses 41,400 6,225
Office Rent Expenses 9,752,428 12,520,342
Service Charge against Office Rent Expenses 1,650,616 2,652,625
Office Maintenance Expenses 1,316,119 2,105,464
Gas, Water & Electricity Expenses 3,754,258 5,290,939
Expenses agt. Electronic ltems 299,839 120,842
Car Fuel Expenses 1,386,609 464,173
Car Repair & Maintenance Expenses 909,804 570,106
Car Renewal, Registration & Insurance Expenses 158,792 157,155
Bank Charges & Others Expenses 1,035,706 725,653
Entertainment Expenses 1,180,749 931,850
Fees, Donation & Subscription Expenses 2,360,649 1,278,269
Security House Charge - 2,808
Trade License Expenses 28,000 67371
Annual General Meeting Expenses - 62,500
IT Expenses 176,611 38,913
Actuarial Valuation Fee 1,150,000 678,500
Cleaning & Washing Expenses 29,838 34,236
Rates, Tax & VAT 5,788,450 -
Others - 238
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Amount in Taka
Particul Motes
A 2022 [ 2m

OTHER EXPENSES 30,026,132 32,122,253
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 30,026,132 32,122,253
Realized Loss on Sale of Share - -
Appropriation
Interim Dividend | - | 7,776,000 |

Total Expenses (Current Year) 746,042,684 521,167,840

Current Year Fund {359,002, 588) (6,771,722)

Balance of Fund at the End of the Year as Shown in the
Balance Sheet 2022 (2338, 301,845) S2LEH
Grand Total (Closing Fund + Current Year Expenses) 92,859,162 645,798,829

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
Signed as per annexed report of even date

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer Director Chairman

%5

Dated, Dhaka Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
July 17, 2023 Enrollment-1439
Partner
Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DVC: 2307171439A 5765478
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF LIFE INSURANCE FUND

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
(As per Sub-S5ection-2 of Section-26 of Insurance Act 2010)
z Amount in Taka
Particulars 208 | | 2051
A. ASSETS
Loan en Insurer's policies within their surrender value 255,656 342,445
[nvestments 468,582,410 559,714,947
Un-realized Loss on Investment 76,771,913 2,188,118
Outstanding Premium 62,969,623 154,515,708
Profit, Dividend & Rent accrued but not due 14,221,471 17,229,424
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 363,458,203 365,604,193
Cash, Bank and Other Balances 180,975,763 356,919 869
Fixed Assets (at cost less depreciation) 1,665,006,375 1,690,875,916
Printing & Stationery Stamps in Hand BY5,413 1,370,234
1,833,166,826 3,148,760,852
B. LIABILITIES
Amount due to other persons or bodies carrying on msurance 323,030 345,055
business
Estimated Liabilities in Respect of Quistanding claims whether
due or intimated has 2,256/634,633 264,262,135
Revaluation Reserve 889,663,515
Sundry Creditors 103,225,355 97,637,027
Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund) 43,422,132 43422132
Long Term Loan 1,450,000,000 1,240,000,000
3,893,605,156 2,635,329.864
C. Gross Fund (A - B) (1,060,438,329) 513,430,988
D. Shareholder's Capital (Paid-up Capital) 388,800,000 EHE,E{ID,UIII
E. Revaluation Reserve 889,663,515
E. Life Insurance Fund as at 31 December 2022 (C - D) saﬂﬂﬂ BE&! IEEFEGD‘BBH

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date

')‘*“_ th/ W~ o

Chief Executive Officer

Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
Enrollment-1439

Pariner

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants

DV 2307171439A5765478

Dated, Dhaka
July 17, 2023
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

FORM "AA"
CLASSIFIED SUMMARY OF THE ASSETS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
Class of Assets Book Value Market Value Remarks

INVESTMENTS 545,354,322 468,582,410 | Realizable Value
CASH, BANK & OTHER BALANCES 180,975,763 180,975,763
Cash in Fixed Deposit with Banks 25,565,609 25,565,602 | Book Value
Current & STD Accounts with Banls 153,786,220 153,786,220 | Book Value
Cash in Hand 1,623,934 1,623,934 | Book Value
Interest, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not due 14,221,471 14,221 471 | Realizable Value
OTHER ASSETS 2,092,615,270 2,092 615,270
Outstanding Premium 62,969,623 62,969,623 | Realizable Value
Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand 895413 895,413 | At Cost
Advances, Deposits & Prepayments 363,488,203 363,488,203 | Realizable Value
Loan on policies 255,656 255,656 | Realizable Value
Fixed Assets (At cost less depreciation) 1.665,006,375 1,665,006,375 | Written Down Value

TOTAL 2 833,166,827 2,756,354 914

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements,
Signed as per annexed report of even date

Chief Financial Officer

Dated, Dhaka
July 17, 2023
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Chief Executive Officer

Director

Aol

W

Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA

Enrollment-1439
Pariner

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co,
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2307171439A5765478




PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

For the year ended December 31, 2022

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Reserve for
: Share Share | General . Retained Total
Euticotans Capital | Premium | Reserve | TXCPHOmal | b rings Taka
Losses
Equity as on i i i
01 January 2022 368,800,000 388,800,000
Addition during the
year (Bonus Share) i i i i i i
Equity as on 2 - - )
31 December 2022 388,800,000 388,800,000
For the year ended December 31, 2021
Reserve for ;
Particulars Sl'ul.re Shafe General Exceptional md Total
Capital Premium | Reserve Earnings Taka
Losses
Equity as on . i i )
01 January 2021 358,800,000 388,800,000
Addition during the
year (Bonus Share) 1 i i
Equity s on _
3.1 D 1 mﬂ Smlmfm - s - Bs'gfmtm

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date

M.

Chief Financial Officer

Dated, Dhaka
July 17,2023

(thon

Chief Executive Officer

en ‘“k

Director

Ml A

Chairma

Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA

Enrollment-1439
Pariner

Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2307171439A 5765478
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PADMA ISLAMI LIFE INSURANCE LTD.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2022
Amount in Taka
Particulars Notes
2022 20
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Collection from Premium 26.0 253,353,366 395,579,109
Investment Income and other Income Received 27.0 73,725,060 96,840,982
Claim payment 28.0 {529,713,998)
Payment for Management Expenses and others 29.0 (179,693,592) (112,038,787)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (382,329,164) 380,381,304
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets 30.0 (4,461,315) (3,779,001}
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Asset 3.0 2,050,000 1485451
Investment Made during the Period an 167,904 449 (14,166,296)
Net Cash Flows Used by Investing Activities 165,493,134 (16,459 B46)
CASH FLOWS FEOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Claims - (321,613,298)
Payment of Cash Dividends - (7,776,000
Long Term Borrowing 250,000,000 -
Net Cash Flows Used by Financing Activities 250,000,000 (329,389,298)
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 33,163,970 34,532,160
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Period ( Restated) 147,811,792 322,215,877
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Period 180,975,763 356,748,037

The Accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
Signed as per annexed report of even date

Chief Financial Officer Chief Executive Officer

.

Dated, Dhaka Md. Abudur Rahman, FCA
July 17, 2023 Enrollment-1439
Partner
Islam Quazi Shafique & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC: 2307171439A5765478
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Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited
MNotes to the Financial Statements
As at & for the Year Ended December 31, 2022

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited was incorporated on April 26, 2000 as a Public Limited
Company under the Companies act 1994 and was registered with the Department of Insurance an
April 30, 2000. The Company is engaged in Life Insurance Business.

The Company went for Public issue in March 2012 and the Shares of the Company are listed in
both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd and Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

2. Components of the Financial Statements
The Financial Statements include the following Components:
i) Statement of Financial Position
ii) Life Revenue Accounts
iii)  Statement of Cash Flow
iv)  Changes in shareholder Equity and
v) Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes
vi) Classified Summary of Assets (Form AA)
vii)  Statement of Life Insurance Fund

3. Basis of Presentation and Statement of Compliance

The following underlying assumptions, measurement bases, laws, rules, regulations and
accounting pronouncements have been considered in preparing the Financial Statements:

» Goping concern

= Accrual unless stated otherwise (except branch office)

= Historical cost Convention

* The Insurance Act. 2010 as amended

* The Insurance Rule 1958

* The Companies Act. 1994

* The Securities and Exchange Commission Rules-1987

= The Income Tax Ordinance 1984

* The International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of Bangladesh (ICAB)

» Any other applicable legislation.

Application of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)

The Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards that are applicable for the financial statements
for the year under review, include the following:
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1AS/IFRS Status of Application
1AS 1 Applicable
IAS 7 Applicable
IAS 8 Applicable
1AS 10 Applicable
1AS 12 Applicable
1AS 16 Applicable
LAS 19 Applicable
LAS 24 Applicable
1AS 32 Applicable
LAS 34 Applicable
LAS 38 Applicable
IFRS 4 Applicable
IFRS 7 Applicable
IFRS 9 Applicable
IFRS 13 Applicable
IFRS 15 Applicable
IFRS 16 Applicable

4. Significant Accounting Policies
4.01 Revenue recognition

The revenue in recognized after satisfying all the conditions for revenue recognition as provided
IFRS 15: New business premiums are recognized once the related policies/First Premium Receipts
(FPR) have been issued and the premiums received by the Company. Premium received before
issuance of FPR are recognized as liability. Renewal outstanding premium under the policies are
recognised as income within financial period of which premium are subsequently received.

4,02 Date of Authorization of Financial Statements
The Board of Directors has approved these financial statements 17th July, 2023,

4.03 Going Concern

The Financial statements of the company are prepared on a going concern basis. As per
management assessment there are no material uncertainities related to events or conditions which
may cast significant doubt upon company's ability to continue as a going concern. Besides, the
management is not aware of any other material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon
the company's ability to continue as a geing concern

4.04 Investments
i) Investment in Govt. Securities

Investments in Govt. Securities are recognized as per the guidelines of IFRS-39. Profit on
investments is accounted for on accrual basis.
ii) Investment in Shares

Investment in Shares is considered at cost price at Balance Sheet date. Unrealized loss due to fall of
Market Price i.e; Difference between cost price and market price is considered separately as Un-
realized Gain/(Loss) on Investment

4.05 Depreciation on Fixed Assets

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been calculated adopting diminishing balance method on all
classes and on the estimated useful life of Fixed Assets. Methods and rates of providing
depreciation are consistently applied in relation to previous year (s).
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< Rate of
Details Depreciatio
Padma Life Tower & Building 5%
Flat & Building 5%
Furniture & Fixture 15%
Office Decoration 20%
Office Equipment 15%
Motor Vehicles 20%
Electric Installation 10%
Telephone Installation 10%
Sign Board 20%
Computer & Printer 15%
Software 50%
4.06 Contingent Liability
The company has the following contingent liabilities as on 31st December 2022
SL Assessment Year Tax Amount Remarks
1 2014-2015 38,918,134 Appeal Filed& waiting for Decission.
2 2015-2016 18,997,196 Appeal Filed& waiting for Decission.
3 2016-2017 87,223,809 Appeal Filed& waiting for Decission.
4 2017-2018 169,171,662 Appeal Filed& waiting for Decission.
5 2019-2020 134,782,256 Appeal Filed& waiting for Decission.
TOTAL 449,093,057
4.07 Bank Account

We have no bank Account except mentioned bank Account in the Fimancial posiion of the
company.

4.08 EPS & Net Assets Value

we could not calculate Earning per share and Net Asset Value due to lack of update Acturial
valuation report.

4,09 Inventories

Inventories comprising of Printing Materials, Stocks of Stationery and Stamps have been valued at
lower of cost and net realizable value as outlined in [AS-2.

410 Taxation
Provision for taxation is based on taxable income determined under the Fourth Schedule of the
Income Tax Ordinance on the basis of Actuarial Valuation Repoert and the Accounts.

Tax provision has not been made in the financial statements during the vear due to business
recession and no actuarial valuation has been conducted since 2017,

As the profits and gains from Life Insurance Business are determined under the 4" Schedule of the
ITO, the Management feels it is not necessary to make estimate of deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities
at this stage as per provision of IAS5-12.

411 Commission

Commission to Insurance Agents (less that received on Re-Insurance) represents First Year
Commission, Renewal Commission and Group Commission. Allowance and Commission (Other
than Commission to Insurance Agents less that on Reinsurance) represent Filed Officers Salary and
Allowances including incentive Bonus.
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4.12 Risk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparation of Financial Statements
Preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with the Bangladesh Accounting Standards
requires management to make estimates and assumption that effect the reported amounts of assels
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statement and revenue and expenses during the period reported. Actual result could differ from
those estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certain items such as long term contracts,
depreciation and amortization, employees benefit plans, taxes, reserves and contingencies.

4.13 Statement of Cash Flows
Statement of Cash Flows is prepared on Direct Method in accordance with [AS-7.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities have been presented under Direct Method as outlined in the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987.

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of cash in hand, Cash at Banks including Fixed Deposits and
other balances which were available for use of the Company without any restriction and it also
includes Collection in hand which are fully collected subsequently.

4.14 Employees' Benefit Plans IAS5-19

ii) Gratuity

According to management decision Gratuity Fund Payable amounting Tk. 22,988,642.00 will be
transfer to Gratuity Fund near future.

4.15 Responsibility for Preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

The Management of the Company is responsible for the preparation and presentation of Financial
Statements under section 183 of the Companies Act. 1994 and as per the provision of The
Framework for the preparation and presentation of Financial Statements issued by the
international Accounting Standards Committee (IASC) as adopted by the institute of the Chartered
Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

4.16 Claims

Survival Benefit, claims and annuities are accounted for when due for payment. Death claims and
all others claims are accounted for when intimated. Provision for outstanding death claims has
been made based on the intimation of the death claims received up ta 31 December 2022,

4.17 Reporting period
Financial Statement of the Company covers one Calendar year from January 01 to December 31,
2022,

4.18 Comparative

Comparative information have been disclosed in respect of the previous years for all numerical
information in the financial statements and also the narrative and descriptive information when it
is relevant for understanding of the current year Financial Statements.

Previous years figure has been re-arranged whenever considered necessary to ensure better
comparability with the current year presentation without causing any impact on the profit and
value of assets and liability as reported in the Financial Statement.

4.20 Reporting currency

The figures in the financial statement represent Bangladesh Currency (Taka). Figures have been
rounded off to the nearest Taka.
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Ampunt in Taka

50 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Crdinary Shares of Tk.10 each.

1000000000 100000000

Issued, Subscribed & Faid-up
38,880,000 Ordinary Shares of Tk.10 each fully paid-up 388,800,000 388,500,000
Distribution Schedule of Paid-up Capital
Category of Shareholders Share holding(%) w2 | 2021 |
Sponsor 0.35 135,265,400 135,265,400
General Public 0.65 253,534,600 253,534,600

As per listing Regulations 20(2) of the Stock Exchange regarding shareholding position of different categories of
investors and the number of shareholders and percentage as on 31 December 2022 is given below:

Category of Share Holding No. of No. of Share Share Holding
Share Holders Range Shares Holders Y
501-300000 3000 3 0.0077%
300001 -400000 - = i
400000700000 - - -
FO000T-1 0000040 - - B
Sponsor 1000001-2000000 - - -
2000007 -2500000 2388320 1 6.14%
25(0001-3000000 8,041,620 3 20.683%
SO00007 3500000 3,083,600 1 7.957%
Sub Total 13,526,540 8 34.79%
001-5000 4,355,966 4,867 11.20%
S00-10000 1,362,494 07 4.02%
10007-20000 1,808,214 129 4.65%
20001-30000 918,554 37 2.36%
50001-50000 1,363,741 34 3.51%
General 00 -1 00000 1,217,615 18 3.13%
Public 100001-500000 2,888,523 14 7.43%
500001-1000000 3,000,304 4 7.72%
10000071 -1500000 4,690,039 4 12.06%
THO000T-2000000 3,248,000 2 9.13%
Sub Total 25,353,460 5316 65.21%
Total 38,880,000 5324 100.00%
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6.0 As per decision of the 179th meeting of Board of Directors held on 24 March, 2022 Padma Tower (14 storied Head
Office Building situated in 115, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Bangla Motor, Dhaka-1000) was revalued at an amounl
of th. 1,445,208 625 as per vahiation report (attached in Annexure-B) with effect from againgl book value of TE.
555,545,110 as on 31 December, 2021 posting a revaluation surplus of TE. BBY,663,515.

7.0 LIFE INSURANCE FUND
This consists of accumulated balance of revenue surplus

Opening Balance 124,630,990 131,402,711
Add: Increase /(Decrease) in Lile Revenue Account during the year (2,463,532.824) (6,771,722)
(2,338,901,844) 124,630,990
8.0 Sadaka Fund (Padma Welfare Fund)
Opening Balance 43,432 132 24,349 202
Add; Transfer from BGTE Profit - 19,072,930
43,422,132 43422,132

9.0

AMOUNT DUE TO OTHER FERSONS OR BODIES CARRYING ON INSURANCE BUSIMESS

The ammint represents the balance diue o Barents Reinsurance SA, Luxembourg Brance om account of share of re-
insurance commission and share of claim after adiustl:n.mt of re-insurance Pn:rniutn due to them. The balance to
Barents Refnsurance SA, Luxembourg Brance has been accounted for the year ended 31 December 2022,

Opening Balance 345,035 246,733
Add: Intimated during the year 71,514 465,905
416,569 712,638
Less: Maid during the yvear 93,539 367,583
Less: Prior year adjustment during the year = =
323,030 345,055
100 ESTIMATED LIABILITIES IN RESFECT OF OUTSTANDING CLAIMS WHETHER DUE OR INTIMATED
a) Death Claima
Opening Balance 23,681,449 27,389,176
Add: Claim intimated during the year 35,383,775 18,829,642
55,065,224 46,218,818
Less: Re-Insurance claim received - - |
59,065,224 46,218,818
Less: Paid during the year 52,219.474 [ 22,537,369 |
Closing Balance 6,645,750 23,681,449
b)  Maturity Claims
Opening Balance 330,781,407 312,852,683
Add; Prior Year Adjustment ( Under Provision of Claims} 1,895,422,169 =
Restated Opening Balance as on (1.01.2022 2.226,203,576 -
Add: Claim intimated during the year 333,321,628 236,550,286
2,55%9,525,204 549,402,969
Less: Paid during the year 167,557,385 | 218,621,562 |
Closing Balance 2,091,967 ,819 330,781,407
¢}  Survival Benefit
Opening Balance 2,776,170 " 1,475,462
Add: Claim intimated during the year 157,299,753 80,912,200
160,075,923 82,387,662
Less: Paid during the year 8,830,173 || 79,611,492 |
Closing Balance 151,245,750 2,776,170
d) Surrender Claims
Opening Balance 7,023,109 | 6,976,237
Add: Cleim mbmated during the year 659,177 889,747
7,682,286 7865984
Less: Paid during the year 1,106,966 || 842,875 |
Closing Balance 6,575,320 7,023,109
Total 2,256,634,639 364,262,135
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11.0 SUNDRY CREDITORS

Audit Fees Payable

Reg. & Ren. Fees Payable

Telephone & Internet Bill Payable

Electricity, Gas & Water Bills Payable

Printing & Stationery Bill Pavable

Office Rent Payable

Apency Commission Payable

Certificate & License Fee Payable

Staff Security Deposit Payable

Security Deposite for Motor Car

Security Deposit of Enlisted Supplier

Security for Office Rent

Other Security Deposit (Third Party) Payable

Travelling & Conveyance Bill Payable

Medical Expenses Payable

Repair & Maintenance Bill Payable

Pravision for Annual General Meeting Expense

Advance received against Higher purchase ( Car)

Tax at Source Payable

VAT at Source Payable

Office Expenses Payable

Gratuity Fund

Provision for Income Tax

5 B Payable

Unclaimed Dividend

Actuarial Valuation Fee Payable

Provision for Salary (Dec-2022)

Commission Reserve (against 1st year commission)
Total

120 PREMIUM DEPOSIT

Balance break-up is as under:
Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year (1st year Premium)

Less: Realized & adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

130 LONG TERM Borrowing (Non-cost Bearing)
Unitex Petroleum Limited
Linitex LP Gas Limited
Crest Holding Limited
Pavilion Intl. Limited
Affinity Assets Limited
Total

140 LOAN ON POLICIES

Amount in Taka
2022 || 2021
184,000 178,250
418,185 661,876
30,1849 34,282
239,390 682,683
32,038 70,900
2,228,601 655,750
1,326,710 1,860,114
4,012,011 3,819,046
5,938,428 5,692,428
1,123,450 1,123,450
294,379 294,379
1,657,587 1,916,748
183416 161,546
68,677 133,784
23,320 23,320
38,151 46,960
50,000 70,000
7,083,463 5,756,420
29,680,568 30,079,487
11,509 195,713
476,833 506,069
22 988,642 27,988 642
15,510,000 15,510,000
2,163,705 .
175,180 175,180
575,000 .
4,318,157 .
2,387,766 -
103,225,355 97,637,027
: " 1,991,000
- 1,591,000
o]
298,000,000 248,000,000
298,000,000 248,000,000
298,000,000 248,000,000
298,000,000 248,000,000
248 (100,000 248,000,000

145,000,000 __1,240,000,000

This balance represent the amount sanctioned to policy holders against policies within their surrender value.

Opening Balance
Add: Payment during the yvear

Less: Realized & adjusted during the year
Closing Balance

342,445 || 305,987

395,987
86,789 || 53,542 |
255,656_ 342,445
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15.0

15.0

15.02

INVESTMENTS

Investment in Bangladesh Govt, Treasury Bond (Note: 15.01)

Investment in Shares (At Cost /Market Price, which ever is Lower) (Note:

15.02)

Investment in Others
Al-Manar Hospital
Mutual Fund {UIFS)
MNuvista Pvt. Lid.

Total

Investment in Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond
Statutory Deposit with Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond

Additional Investment in Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond

Amount in Taka

202 2021
237,700,000 [ 257,700,000 ]
154,882,410 " 231,014,947
91,000,000
21,.[[!] 000 21,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
5,000,000 20,000,000
468,582,410 559,714,947
237,700,000 237,700,000
15,000,000 15,000,000
222 700,000 222,700,000

In compliance with section 23(1) of Insurance Act 2010, the amount of BDT 1,40,00,000 has been deposited into
Jamuna Bank for purchase Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond and the amount of BDT 10,00,000 has been deposited
into Bangladesh Bank for which the Bank has issued 15 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond dated 29.07.2015 in
favor of the Company with interest @ T0.06% per annum.
In addition to an amount of BDT 22,27,00,000 has been Invested into Bangladesh Bank for which that the Bank has
issued 15 years Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond dated 27.04.2016 in favor of the Company with interest @ 7.79%

per annum.
INVESTMENT IN SHARES
Face Value .
Name of the Company | PerShare | Noof Unit| AYE CostPer | CostPrice 1\ 0 ot Price (Tk)
{Tk) Unit (Tk) (Tk.)
AARANET 10 20,000 55.09 1,101,500 1,026,000
APOLOSPAT 10 150,000 13.75 2,062,500 1,230,000
BBSCABLES 10 44,100 75 64 3,395,724 2,200,590
BPML 10 80,000 80.00 6,400,000 6,046,000
BSRMLTD 10 10,000 12135 1,213,500 900,000
BXPHARMA 10 100,000 230,68 23,068,000 14,620,000
ESQUIRNIT 10 100,000 39.56 3,956,000 3,450,000
FAREASTLIFE 10 15,000 80.31 1,204,650 1,125,000
FIRSTSBANEK 10 1,101,722 1691 18,630,119 10,796,876
FORTUNE 10 15,750 97.52 1,535,910 1,192,275
GENEXIL 10 340,084 149,63 55,537,786 35,646,804
GIB 10 5,000 10,00 50,000 45,000
TGLAMIING 10 144170 73.28 10,564,778 5,651,464
LHBL 10 481,000 9111 BA0,910 31,166,800
MOMNNOCERA 10 98419 129.85 12,779,575 12,078,011
MNOETHRENINS 10 255,067 6294 16,053,017 10,100,653
POWERGRID 10 250480 53.80 13,976,784 13,125,152
PREMIERCEM 10 10,000 8479 517,900 #45,000
ROEBI 10 50,000 217 1,458,500 1,500,000
SIMTEX 10 150,761 %D 3,652,999 2,532,785
Total B1654322] 154,882,410
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15.02.00 Fair Value change Account

16.0

170

18.0

19.0

b)

20,01

Market value as at 31,12.2022
Liss : Book value at costas at 31.12.2022
Unrealised Gain/Loss

OUTSTANDING PREMIUM

Opening Balance
Add. OQuistanding Premium for the year

Less. Realized & Adjusted During the year

PROFIT, DIVIDEND & RENT ACCRUED

Bangladesh Bank (BGTB)
MTDR

Re-Insurance Profit Commission
Office Rent Receivable
Total

ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS
Salary (Admin.)

Advance Paid against Office Rent

Adv.against Income Tax (deduction al sources)
Receivable from Development Staff

Advance against Other Dev. Expenses (Agent Balance)
Advance Against Travelling & Conv, (Dev, & Admin)
Advance Against civil Works

Advance Against Padma Life Tower & other Fixed Assets
Sundry Debtors

Total

FIXED DEPOSIT WITH BANKS

MTDR AGAINST GENERAL FUND
Exim Bank Bangladesh Ltd, Motijheel Branch, Dhaka

MTDR AGAINST GENERAL FUND

Social Islami Bank Ltd.
First Security Islami Bank Ltd.

SND/STD & CD ACCOUNTS WITH BANKS

Bank Balances {of 50 nos of Active Bank Accounts & 172 nos of Inactive

Bank Account) (Note: 20.02)

Bank Reconcilliation Under Process (of Closed Bank Accounts) (Note: 20.02)

Deposit with Securities Houses  (Note: 20.03)

ﬁmmmt in Taka
vl
154,882 410 231,014,947
231,654,320 233,203,064
(76,771,912) (2,188,117)
154,515,708 184,464,665
62,969,623 154,515,708
217 485,331 338,980,373
154515708 [ 184,464,665 |

62,969,623 154,515,708

12,724,605
458,594
18539
832 877

12,694,279
154,733
843,721

60,000
3,476,692

14 71 17,229 425

50,000 68,000
1,089,876 1,160,324
128,768,623 124,642,346
27.131,878 27,200,115
8,059,161 399,514
1,077,707 -
5,296,500 902,171
139,794,575 141,504,575
52,219,883 69,637,148
363,488,203 365,604,193
] 4,400,000 |
11,400,000 31,002,172
14,165,6!]9 &
35,492,172
136,834,869 85,215,507
. 206,827,780
16,951,351 28,727, 7%
153,786,220 320,771,083

The bank balance consisting of number of SND/5TD and number of CD Bank Accounts maintained with different

banks through the country.
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ﬁ.muuntthaka

20,02 Bank Balance 2
DOpening Balance 320,771,083 -
Less: Prior Adjustment (Over provision of premium Income) 209,108,077 -
Restated Balance as on 01.01.2022 111,663,006 -
Add: Current Year Balance 25,171,863 -

136,834 869
20.03 Deposit with securities house has been included in bank balances in this year as they are highly liquid in formed
relevant rearrangement has been made in the balance of last year.
Amount in Taka
2022 I 2021
2.0 PADMA LIFE TOWER & OTHER FIXED ASSETS SCHEDULE
( At Cost less Accumulated Depreciation)
A, COST:
Opening Balance 2134,616,258 1,241,173,742
Add: Addition during the year 4,461,315 8,127,201
Add: Revaluation Surplus - BRY.663,515
L138,077,573 2,138,964,458
Less: Disposal/ Adjustment during the year 3,670,000 4,348,200
Closing Balance 2,135,407,573 2,134,616,358
B. ACCUMULATED DEPRICIATTON:
Opening Balance 243,700 301 415,661,749
Add: Addition during the year 30,026,132 32,122,253
473,766,473 447,784,002
Less: Disposal/ Adjustment during the year 3,365,275 4,043,660
Closing Balance 470,401,198 443,740,342
Fixed Asset (Al cost less depreciation) (A-B) 1,665,006,375 '1,690,575,916
Details are given in the fixed assets schedule (ANNEXURE - A).
220 PRINTING, STATIONERY & STAMPS IN HAND
Printing Materials in Hand 699,717 827,438
Stationery in Hand 156,485 267,900
Stamps in Hand 33,11 274,696
Total 835413 1370234
23.0 PREMIUM INCOME LESS RE-INSURANCE
If; = Type of Premium Gross Premium | Re-Insurance | Net Premium
i |First Year Premium {Fkok Bima) 136,675,725 a70,362 135,305,363
i |First Year Premium (Khudra Bima) 3,550,084 - 5,850,034
iii |Renewal Premium (Ekok Bima) 49,441,939 49,441 930
iv |Renewal Premium (Khudra Bima) 21,877,768 - 1,877,768
v |Group Premium 102 847 B85 - 1052 847 BAS
Total 2022 316,693,351 270,362 316,322,989
Total 2021 363,639,152 613,847 363,025,305
24.0 FROFIT, DIVIDEND & RENT
Profit on Fixed Deposit with Banks 1,929,074 7,935,861
Profit on STD A/C with Banks 958,523 85,082
Profit on BGTB 17.348,330 177,534
Dividend Income 11,011,411 3,410,144
Income from Cffice Rent 32,160,966 27,633,668
Re-Insurance Profit Commission 127,895 80,759
Total 63,536,199 39,323,048
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Amount in Taka
250 OTHER INCOME wm | 2021
CGain on Sale of Fixed Assets - Note : 25.01 1,745,275 1,180,911
(Gain on Sale of Share 4,961 R92 105,534,247
Service Charge 851,357 5,127,613
Printing Materials, Forms & Stamps = 122,392
Miscellaneous 322384 82,602
Total 7,160,908 112,047,765
3501 Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets
SLNo, Car number Cost W.D.V L1122 Sales Price Profit /Loss
01 |Dhaka Metro GA-33-2016 2,135,000 229,244 1,000,000 770,756
02 |Dhaka Metro GA-23-2609 810,000 35,624 550,000 514,376
03 |Dhaka Metro GA-25-1284 725,000 39,857 500,000 460,143
Total 3,670,000 304,725 000 1,745,275
260 Collection from Premium
Opening Balance of Outstanding Premium 154,515,708
Add: Premiom Income 315,322 989
Less: Adjustment {154,515,708)
Less: Closing Balance of Outstanding Premium (62,969,623)
Total 253,353,366
Gross Premium 363,639,152
Decrease of Outstanding Premium {29,948 957)
Decrease of Premium Deposit 991
Total 345,579,109
70 Invesiment and other Income Received
Opening Balance of Profit, Divedend & Rent Accrued 17,229,424
Add: Total Other Income 70,717,107
Less: Closing Balance of Profit, Divedend & Rent Accrued (14,221471)
Total 73,725,060
Other Income 151,370,545
Increase in Sadaka Fund 19,072,930
Decrease of Profit, Dividend & Rent Accrued but not Due (4,384 865)
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (1,180,911)
Gain on Sale of Share (76,806,451)
Total 96,840,982
28.0 Claim Payment
Opening Balance of Estimated Liabilites in respect of Qutstanding Claims 364,262,135
Add: Prior Year Adjustment ( Under Provision of Claims) 1,895,422,169
Restated Opening Balance as on (1.01.2022 2259 684 304
Add: Provision of Claim 526,664,333
Less: Closing Balance of Estimated Liabilites in respect of Outstanding Claims (2,256,634,639)
529,713,998
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an.0

o

20

kEN

M0

350

Payment for Management Expenses and others
Opening Balance of Creditor

Add: Expenses of Management During the year
Less: Adjustrment

Less: Closing Creditor

Total

Expenses of Management

Increase /Decrease Amount due to other persons or bodies Carrying on
Increase / Decrease of Creditors

Increase in Advances, Deposits and Prepayments

Decrease of Printing, Stationery & Stamps in Hand

Decrease of Loan on Policies Within their surrender value

Total

Purchase/Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Total

Increase in Cost of Asset
Less: Revaluation Surplus
Tatal

Proceeds from Sale of Fived Asset
Sale of Fixed Assets
Total

Disposal During the Year

Depreciation Disposal During the Year
Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets

Total

Investment Made During the Period

Decrease in Investment

Add: Adjustment Un-realived Loss on Investment
Total

Decrease in Investrment
Un-realized Loss on Investment
Total

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE COMMITMENT

Amount in Taka

0722 | 2021

97 637 027
189,352,219
(4,070,259
(103,225,355)
179,693,592

144,084,057

98302

(13,091,118)

18,462,439

(256423)

(53542)
4461315
4£ E g ; 5

803 442 516

889,663,515

(3,779,001)
2,050,000
2,050,000

4,348,200

(4,043, 660)

1,180,911

1,485,451
91,132,537
76,771,312
1 ﬂ&ﬂ

16,354,412

(2,188,116)

(14,166,296)

The Board of Directors of the Company i its 126th Board Meeting held on Movember 23, 2014 approved for purchasing of 2 nps,
of floors comprising ( 5851,73*2)=11,663.46 square feet @ Tk, 13,000 per square feet from the land owner of Padma Life Tower
which comes to Tk. 151,624,980, Payment made Tk 130,000,000 up to 3ist December, 2022 and the balance of Tk. 21 624 980

remains outstanding as on 31.12 2022

CONTINGENT LIABILITY AND CONTINGENT ASSET - BAS-37
There is no Contingent Asset of the Company as at 31.12.2022

CREDIT FACILITY AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY

There was no credit facility available to the Company under any contract as on December 31, 2022 other than trade

credit available in the ordinary course of Business
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360 COMPANIES ACT 1994, SCHEDULE XI PART-TI [NOTE 3 {P) (V1) 5]
i) Number of emplovees drawing salary above Tk-3000 per month
i) Number of employees drawing salary below Tk.3000 per month

370 PAYMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY
Payment for Re-Insurance Operation during the yvear.

3.0 POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS
There is no significant event that has occurred between the Balance Sheet date and the date when the Financial
Statements were authorized for issue by the Board of Directors.

39.0 Related Party Disclosure (IAS - 24)
As per International Accounting Standards (IAS) - 24 "Related Party Disclosure” parties are considered to be related if one
of the party has the ability to control the other party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial

Amount in Taka
022 | 202
280 || 37
| 370,362 || 613,847 |

and operating decision.
Related Party Transactions:

N of Transaction value for the | Balance outstanding as at

ionshi ded December 31 December 31
Name of the Party Relationship i yeir en
2022 2021 2022 2021

Pavilion International Lid. |Shareholder 50,000,000 | 248,000,000 | 295,000,000 | 248,000,000
Crest Holdings Ltd. Shareholder Nan cot 50,000,000 | 248,000,000 | 298,000,000 | 248,000,000
Unitex LP Gas Lid. Shareholder Borrowing 50,000,000 | 248,000,000 | 298,000,000 | 248,000,000
Unitex Petroleum Ltd. Shareholder 50,000,000 | 248,000,000 | 298,000,000 | 248,000,000
Affinity Assets Ltd. Shareholder 50,000,000 | 248,000,000 | 298,000,000 | 248,000,000

40.0 PAYMENTS f PERQUISITES TO DIRECTORS f OFFICERS

The aggregate amounts paid/ provided during the year in respect of Directors and Officers of the Company as defined in
the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 are disclosed below:

Amount in Taka
22 b1 e |
Particulars
Chief Exerutive . Chief Executive

Officer Directors Officers offi Directors Officers
Board & Com. Meeting Fee - 2,322,109 - 871,200 -
Basic Salary 1,224,000 - 27,895,645 1,320,000 a0,059,420
House Rent 12,06 - 10,902,150 528,000 22,997 b6
Other Allowances 306,000 - 7,108 465 727,000 - 10,375,382
Total 2,142,000 | 2322109 | 45906300 | 2,575,000 §71,200 |  §3,432,368
GENERAL

i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Taka,
(i) Last year's figures have been re-arranged wherever necessary to conform to the current years presentation.
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S Padma Islami Life Insurance Limited

Registered Office: Padma LifeTower, 115, Kozl Nazrul Elam Avenue, Dhaka- 1000,

Proxy Form

- | A et s A P SRR R A A oY A L o BB S R Y £ TR AL A
being a member of Padma [slami Life Insurance Limited do hereby appoint Mr./Mrs.Miss....
O eiesmcs T P S PO B PP R T S— LV I a—— PR TERR

a3 myfour Proxy to attend and vote for me/us on my'our behalf at the 23" Anoual Ceneral Meeting of the Company to be held
virtual by using digital platform on September 24, 2023 at 11 00 am, to mansact the following bosiness,
Signed this:......wmimimne 0¥ o i 023

Revenue
Stamp
....................... Th. 20/-
Signature of Proxy Signature of the Shareholder
sooNe | [ | | [ | [ | [ [ T [ [ [ ]|
Dated Dated.

Mote: The Proxy form should reach the Corporate Office of the Company not less than 72 hours before the time fixed for the
maeting.

Signature Verified
Authorized Signatory
Padma Jslami Llfe Insurance Lid.

* Padma [slaml Llfe Insurance lelted

Registered Office: PadmalifeTower, 115, Kazi Nazrol [slam A\'muﬂ. Dhaka-1000.

[ hereby record my attendance at the 23™ Annual General Mesting of the Company to be held virtual by using digital platform on
September 24, 2023 at 11.00 am. to ransact the following business.
Name of Member/Proxy. oo

oo~ || | | 11 ]

Mumber of shares hold

Impoartant:

(1) To facilitate registration formalities at the meeting place Members are requesied to please fill in and
bring the Attendance Slip at the Meeting.

{2) Member are also requested (o note that the Annual General Meeting ean only be attended by the honorable Members or properly
constituted Proxy. Therefore any friend or children accompanying with honorable Members or Proxy can not be allowed into
the meshing.
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